
   

AGENDA 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

REGULAR MEETING 

August 15, 2016 

442 N. Cedar Lake Road 

7:00 P.M. 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

1. ROLL CALL 

 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 

3.1 Approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of August 1, 2016 

 

4. NOTES/COMMENDATIONS/PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

4.1 Public Comment 

 

5. CONSENT AGENDA 

 

5.1 Approve Accounts Payable in the Amount of  $840,780.77 

 

5.2 Approve Payroll for the Period Ending August 7, 2016 in the Amount of 

$149,834.05 

 

5.3 Adopt a Resolution Accepting a Work Order from Baxter & Woodman, Inc. to 

Provide Construction Services for the Cambridge Lift Station and Force Main 

Project in an Amount not to Exceed $38,400.00 

 

5.4 Adopt a Resolution Accepting a Three-year Contract from Steiner Power Systems 

to Provide Preventative Maintenance on Village Owned Generators in an Amount 

not to Exceed $25,120.00 

 

5.5 Adopt a Resolution Authorizing the Village of Round Lake Police Department to 

Continue the Participation in the Police Law Institute Training Program in an 

Amount not to Exceed $3,456.00 

 

5.6 Adopt a Resolution Authorizing the Appointment of Brandy Schroff as the Illinois 

Municipal Retirement Fund Authorized Agent for the Village of Round Lake 

 

5.7 Adopt a Resolution Approving an Agreement for Information Technology Support 

with Current Technologies 

 

5.8 Adopt a Resolution Approving an Agreement for the Operations and Maintenance 

of a Commuter Parking Facility in the Village of Round Lake 

 



Agenda – Regular Meeting August 15, 2016 Page 2 

 

6. CLERK’S OFFICE 

 

6.1 Fifteen Year Employee Recognition – Dominick Ross 

 

7. ADMINISTRATOR 

 

8. FINANCE  

 

8.1 Adopt a Resolution Authorizing the Execution of an Agreement Between the 

Village of Round Lake and Ice Miller, LLC for Bond Counsel Services 

 

8.2 Adopt a Resolution Authorizing the Execution of an Agreement Between the 

Village of Round Lake and Bernardi Securities, Inc. for Bond Underwriting 

Services  

 

9. POLICE 

 

10. PUBLIC WORKS  

 

10.1 Adopt a Resolution Accepting a Bid from Glenbrook Excavating & Concrete for 

the Cambridge Lift Station and Force Main Replacement Project in an Amount not 

to Exceed $427,615.00  

 

10.2 Adopt a Resolution Ratifying an Invoice for West Side Tractor Sales for services 

to repair the Villages John Deere 544 front end loader in an amount not to Exceed 

$2,715.09 

 

11. COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

 

12. BUILDING AND ZONING 

 

13. SPECIAL EVENTS 

 

14. MAYOR’S COMMENTS 

 

14.1 National Night Out 

 

14.2 MacGillis Road Bridge Project  

 

14.3 Mayor’s Comments 

 

14.4 Trustee’s Comments 

 

15. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 

15.1 Motion to move to Executive Session to discuss the appointment, employment and 

compensation of specific Village employees and potential litigation pursuant to 

Section 2c(1) of the Illinois Open Meeting Act 

 



Agenda – Regular Meeting August 15, 2016 Page 3 

 

15.2 Adopt a Resolution Adopting a Martha Koechig Resignation Agreement  

 

16. ADDITIONAL BUSINESS 

 

17. ADJOURN 



  3.1 

  Draft 

  

 

MINUTES 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

REGULAR MEETING 

August 1, 2016 

442 N. Cedar Lake Road 

7:00 P.M. 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF THE VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE WAS CALLED 

TO ORDER BY DAN MACGILLIS, VILLAGE PRESIDENT AT 7:00 P.M. 

 

 

1. ROLL CALL 

Present: Trustees Foy, Frye, Kraly, Newby, Triphahn 

Absent: Trustee Rodriguez 

 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

   Trustee Rodriguez arrived at 7:02 

 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 

3.1 Approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of July 18, 2016 

Motion by Trustee  Frye, Seconded by Trustee Triphahn , to approve the Minutes 

of the Regular Meeting of July 18, 2016 Upon a unanimous voice vote, the Mayor 

declared the motion carried 

 

4. NOTES/COMMENDATIONS/PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

4.1 Public Comment 

NONE 

 

5. CONSENT AGENDA 

Motion by Trustee Newby, Seconded by Trustee Kraly, to do an Omnibus approval on 

items 5.1, 5.2, 5.3, 5.4 & 5.5 

 

Upon the call of the roll, the following voted: 

Ayes:  Trustees Foy, Frye, Kraly, Newby, Rodriguez, Triphahn 

Nays:  None 

Abstain: None 

Absent: None 

 

Mayor MacGillis Declared the Motion carried 

 

5.1 Approve Accounts Payable in the Amount of  $180,658.24 

 

Approved – Omnibus Vote 

 



Minutes – Regular Meeting August 1, 2016 Page 2 

 

5.2 Approve Payroll for the Period Ending July 24, 2016 in the Amount of 

$140,021.51 

Approved – Omnibus Vote 

 

5.3 Adopt a Resolution Authorizing the Village of Round Lake Police Department to 

Continue the Participation in the Lake County Metropolitan Enforcement Group 

 

Approved – Omnibus Vote 

 

5.4 Adopt a Resolution Approving a Quote from Critical Uptime Services for 

Preventative Maintenance Service of the Uninterruptible Power Supply System in 

and Amount not to Exceed $3,600.00 

 

Approved – Omnibus Vote 

 

5.5 Accept the June Treasurer’s Report as Presented 

 

Approved – Omnibus Vote 

 

6. CLERK’S OFFICE 

 

7. ADMINISTRATOR 

 

8. FINANCE  

 

9. POLICE 

 

10. PUBLIC WORKS  

 

11. COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

 

12. BUILDING AND ZONING 

 

13. SPECIAL EVENTS 

 

14. MAYOR’S COMMENTS 

 

14.1 Mayor’s Comments 

The Mayor mentioned he received a Thank You card from Officer Magee, as well 

as calls from other officers, thanking the board for their kind gesture of sending the 

entire Police Force Thank you cards for what they do each and every day and 

showing that we appreciate them. The Mayor also stated that he attended a meeting 

with Congressman Dold as well as other in attendance, and the subject came up on 

what can be done to show officers the gratitude we have towards them. The Mayor 

shared what our Village had done and believes others will follow suit 

 

14.2 Trustee’s Comments 

Each of the Trustees mentioned they are looking forward to attending the National 

Night Out event at the Police/Public Works building on Tuesday August 2nd 

 



Minutes – Regular Meeting August 1, 2016 Page 3 

 

15. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

NONE 

 

16. ADDITIONAL BUSINESS 

NONE 

 

17. ADJOURN 

 

Trustee Newby moved, seconded by Trustee Frye, to adjourn.  Upon a unanimous voice 

vote, the Mayor declared the motion carried and the meeting adjourned at 7:06 P.M. 

 

APPROVED:   

 

_________________________   _______________________ 

Patricia C. Blauvelt    Daniel MacGillis 

Village Clerk    Village President  

 

 



 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    5.1 

  
 

 

 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

 

 
 

 

THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF  

 

THE VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

 

APPROVES THE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 

 

IN THE AMOUNT OF $840,780.77 

 

                                                                    

 

 

 

________________________________ 

Daniel A. MacGillis, Village President 

 

 ATTEST: 

 

 

           ___________________________ 

Patricia C. Blauvelt, Village Clerk 

 

 

 

Date: August 15, 2016 



DATE: 08/11/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:   1

TIME: 15:18:41                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                            GENERAL FUND

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  07/28/2016  TO  08/11/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-00-24-22500       RETIREE INSURANCE

                     FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE-EYE MED   F97         VISION INSURANCE-AUGUST         182995    08/11/16            4.70

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                            4.70

01-20-71-67108       VISION INSURANCE

                     FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE-EYE MED   F97         VISION INSURANCE-AUGUST         182995    08/11/16           17.68

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           17.68

01-20-72-67204       DUES & MEMBERSHIPS

                     METROPOLITAN MAYORS CAUCUS       M135        2015/16 CAUCUS DUES             183008    08/11/16          823.01

                     ICSC                             I45         2016/17 RENEWAL-MACGILLIS       182966    08/05/16           50.00

                     ICSC                             I45         2016/17 RENAWAL-SHIELDS         182966    08/05/16          100.00

                     ICSC                             I45         2016/17 RENEWAL-DEVIVO          182966    08/05/16           50.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        1,023.01

01-20-72-67208       MEETINGS, TRAVEL, & TRAINING

                     ROUND LAKE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE   R15         BUSINESS IN THE PARK LUNCH (3)  183021    08/11/16           45.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           45.00

01-20-73-77301       AUDITING EXPENSE

                     SIKICH LLP                       S113        2016 PROGRESS BILLING           183023    08/11/16        2,100.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        2,100.00

01-20-73-77307       ENGINEERING EXPENSES

                     BAXTER & WOODMAN, INC.           B2          CORRIDOR CAPACITY/EARTH FILL    182984    08/11/16        1,240.46

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        1,240.46

01-20-74-77430       OFFICE SUPPLIES

                     READY REFRESH                    R104        BOTTLED WATER                   183020    08/11/16           63.26

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           63.26

01-20-74-77440       PRINTING

                     CLASSIC PRINTERY                 C13          NAME PLATE HOLDERS             182987    08/11/16           13.50

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           13.50

01-20-75-77511       PUBLICATIONS & SUBSCRIPTIONS



DATE: 08/11/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:   2

TIME: 15:18:41                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                            GENERAL FUND

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  07/28/2016  TO  08/11/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-20-75-77511       PUBLICATIONS & SUBSCRIPTIONS

                     PADDOCK PUBLICATIONS, INC.       P22         DAILY HERALD - 07/16-07/17      183018    08/11/16          245.40

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          245.40

01-20-75-77515       GARBAGE COLLECTION

                     WASTE MANAGEMENT                 W43         SERVICE-JULY 2016               183034    08/11/16       80,500.90

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                       80,500.90

01-20-77-77704       SPECIAL EVENTS

                     GRAYSLAKE FEED SALES             G4          STRAW-NATIONAL NIGHT OUT        182997    08/11/16           68.60

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           68.60

01-20-77-77706       MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE

                     PATRICIA BLAUVELT                B56         RECOGNITION GC-D.ROSS           182985    08/11/16           75.00

                     LAKE COUNTY COLLECTOR            L64         2015 PROPERTY TAX PAYMENTS      183004    08/11/16          638.28

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          713.28

01-20-79-77903       B&G CONTRACTS

                     ARAMARK UNIFORM                  A119        VH MAT SERVICE 08-02-16         182975    08/11/16           43.98

                     ARAMARK UNIFORM                  A119        VH SUPPLIES 08-02-16            182975    08/11/16            0.13

                     ARAMARK UNIFORM                  A119        VH SERVICE CHARGE 08-02-16      182975    08/11/16            4.37

                     CLEAN NET                        C110        CUSTODIAL SERVICE-AUGUST 2016   182986    08/11/16          467.64

                     TOPTEC HEATING, COOLING          T115        REFRIGERANT SYSTEM REPLACEMENT  183027    08/11/16          950.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        1,466.12

01-20-80-88018       OFFICE EQUIPMENT

                     KONICA MINOLTA PREMIER FINANCE   K56         LEASE PAYMENT-AUGUST            182968    08/05/16          270.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          270.00

01-20-82-88204       CELLULAR SERVICE

                     VERIZON WIRELESS                 V10         VB TABLET SERVICE-JULY 2016     183033    08/11/16          193.00

                     VERIZON WIRELESS                 V10         CELL SERVICE-JULY 2016          183033    08/11/16          124.12

                     VERIZON WIRELESS                 V10         STAFF TABLET SERVICE-JULY 2016  183033    08/11/16           52.20

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          369.32

01-20-91-99105       NETWORK REPAIRS



DATE: 08/11/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:   3

TIME: 15:18:41                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                            GENERAL FUND

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  07/28/2016  TO  08/11/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-20-91-99105       NETWORK REPAIRS

                     CURRENT TECHNOLOGIES             C280        NETWORK REPAIRS                 182988    08/11/16        1,157.64

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        1,157.64

01-20-91-99107       IT MAINTENANCE SERVICES

                     MUNICIPAL CODE CORPORATION       M119        ORDINANCE COPIES,IMAGES         183007    08/11/16          864.56

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          864.56

01-40-71-67108       VISION INSURANCE

                     FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE-EYE MED   F97         VISION INSURANCE-AUGUST         182995    08/11/16          293.71

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          293.71

01-40-71-67116       UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE

                     I.D.E.S-IL DEPT EMPLMNT SCRTY    I205        DEMARCO 03/27-06/25/2016        183000    08/11/16        7,475.00

                     I.D.E.S-IL DEPT EMPLMNT SCRTY    I205        URBANIK 03/13-06/18/2016        183000    08/11/16        8,330.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                       15,805.00

01-40-72-67202       UNIFORMS

                     GALLS, LLC                       G2          BOOTS-SCHULTZ                   182996    08/11/16          110.59

                     GALLS, LLC                       G2          FLASHLIGHT-RODRIGUEZ            182996    08/11/16          126.00

                     GALLS, LLC                       G2          NARCO POUCH                     182996    08/11/16           34.95

                     RAY O'HERRON CO., INC.           O1          SHOES,POUCH,BELT-HERNANDEZ      183014    08/11/16          153.92

                     RAY O'HERRON CO., INC.           O1          JACKET-ZDANOWSKI                183014    08/11/16          294.99

                     RAY O'HERRON CO., INC.           O1          BLACK CAP-ZDANOWSKI             183014    08/11/16           18.24

                     RAY O'HERRON CO., INC.           O1          JACKET-MCWARD                   183014    08/11/16          294.99

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        1,033.68

01-40-72-67204       DUES & MEMBERSHIPS

                     ILEAS                            I68         2016/17 MEMBERSHIP DUES         183001    08/11/16          120.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          120.00

01-40-74-77430       OFFICE SUPPLIES

                     QUILL CORPORATION                Q2          TUFF POCKETS,TAPE,MARKERS       183019    08/11/16           87.85

                     QUILL CORPORATION                Q2          BINDERS                         183019    08/11/16           11.97

                     QUILL CORPORATION                Q2          BINDERS                         183019    08/11/16           26.96

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          126.78

01-40-75-77501       ALERTS / MDT LINES



DATE: 08/11/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:   4

TIME: 15:18:41                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                            GENERAL FUND

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  07/28/2016  TO  08/11/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-40-75-77501       ALERTS / MDT LINES

                     VERIZON WIRELESS                 V10         BROADBAND-JULY 2016             183033    08/11/16          609.90

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          609.90

01-40-75-77511       PUBLICATIONS & SUBSCRIPTIONS

                      POLICE LAW INSTITUTE            P126        2016/17 MEMBERSHIP DUES         183017    08/11/16        3,456.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        3,456.00

01-40-75-77525       LAKE COUNTY MEG MEMBERSHIP

                     LAKE COUNTY METROPOLITAN         L77         2016/17 MEMBERSHIP DUES         183005    08/11/16       13,200.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                       13,200.00

01-40-79-77903       B&G CONTRACTS

                     CLEAN NET                        C110        CUSTODIAL SERVICE-AUGUST 2016   182986    08/11/16          485.50

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          485.50

01-40-80-88018       OFFICE EQUIPMENT

                     KONICA MINOLTA                   K33         PD C454 USAGE-JULY              183003    08/11/16          119.91

                     KONICA MINOLTA PREMIER FINANCE   K56         LEASE PAYMENT-AUGUST            182968    08/05/16          270.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          389.91

01-40-82-88202       TELEPHONE SERVICE

                     COMCAST CABLE                    C156        INTERNET 07/29-08/28/2016       182965    08/05/16           74.93

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           74.93

01-40-82-88204       CELLULAR SERVICE

                     VERIZON WIRELESS                 V10         CELL SERVICE-JULY 2016          183033    08/11/16          599.47

                     VERIZON WIRELESS                 V10         STAFF TABLET SERVICE-JULY 2016  183033    08/11/16           34.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          633.47

01-40-84-88404       VEHICLE REPAIRS

                     A TIRE COUNTY SERVICE            A1          BRAKE PADS/ROTORS #43           182974    08/11/16          332.02

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          332.02

01-40-84-88406       VEHICLE MAINTENANCE



DATE: 08/11/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:   5

TIME: 15:18:41                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                            GENERAL FUND

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  07/28/2016  TO  08/11/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-40-84-88406       VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

                     A TIRE COUNTY SERVICE            A1          OIL CHANGE/TIRE ROTATION #44    182974    08/11/16           47.95

                     A TIRE COUNTY SERVICE            A1          OIL CHANGE/TIRE ROTATION #33    182974    08/11/16           47.95

                     A TIRE COUNTY SERVICE            A1          OIL CHANGE/TIRE ROTATION #42    182974    08/11/16           47.95

                     A TIRE COUNTY SERVICE            A1          OIL CHANGE/TIRE ROTATION #40    182974    08/11/16           47.95

                     ACE HARDWARE                     A4          RAIN-X CAR WASH,GLASS CLNR      182978    08/11/16           26.05

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          217.85

01-40-91-99105       NETWORK REPAIRS

                     CURRENT TECHNOLOGIES             C280        NETWORK REPAIRS                 182988    08/11/16        1,488.40

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        1,488.40

01-60-71-67108       VISION INSURANCE

                     FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE-EYE MED   F97         VISION INSURANCE-AUGUST         182995    08/11/16           39.02

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           39.02

01-60-73-77307       ENGINEERING EXPENSES

                     BAXTER & WOODMAN, INC.           B2          SUMP PUMP DSCHRG/EASEMENT DOCS  182984    08/11/16          419.43

                     BAXTER & WOODMAN, INC.           B2          SMC REGULATION ASSISTANCE 2016  182984    08/11/16          374.10

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          793.53

01-60-79-77901       B&G MAINTENANCE

                     FAIRFIELD MATERIAL/SUPPLY INC.   F2          MULCH-DOWNTOWN                  182993    08/11/16           26.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           26.00

01-60-79-77903       B&G CONTRACTS

                     ARAMARK UNIFORM                  A119        PW MAT SERVICE 08-04-16         182975    08/11/16            6.34

                     ARAMARK UNIFORM                  A119        PW SERVICE CHARGE 08-04-16      182975    08/11/16            0.64

                     CLEAN NET                        C110        CUSTODIAL SERVICE-AUGUST 2016   182986    08/11/16          242.75

                     USIC LOCATING SERVICES, LLC      U35         LOCATES                         183032    08/11/16        1,934.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        2,183.73

01-60-79-77905       B&G REPAIRS

                     OVERHEAD DOOR CO.                O6          GARAGE DOOR SENSOR/SEAL REPAIR  183015    08/11/16          745.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          745.00

01-60-79-77907       B & G BUILDING SUPPLIES



DATE: 08/11/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:   6

TIME: 15:18:41                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                            GENERAL FUND

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  07/28/2016  TO  08/11/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-60-79-77907       B & G BUILDING SUPPLIES

                     ACE HARDWARE                     A4          WEED KILLER,ROPE,BUNGE CORD     182978    08/11/16          141.99

                     GRAINGER, INC.                   G9          SPORTS DRINK MIX                182999    08/11/16           17.09

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          159.08

01-60-79-77911       LANDSCAPING

                     BRICKMAN GROUP LTD, LLC          B172        LAWN MAINTENANCE-JULY 2016      182981    08/11/16        3,206.06

                     BRICKMAN GROUP LTD, LLC          B172        LAWN MAINTENANCE-JULY 2016      182981    08/11/16        1,663.16

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        4,869.22

01-60-80-88002       SAFETY EQUIPMENT

                     ACE HARDWARE                     A4          SAFETY GLOVES                   182978    08/11/16           23.39

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           23.39

01-60-80-88018       OFFICE EQUIPMENT

                     KONICA MINOLTA                   K33         PW C454 USAGE-JULY              183003    08/11/16           52.67

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           52.67

01-60-80-88024       VEHICLE EQUIPMENT

                     STROBES N' MORE                  S45         MIRROR BEAMS,STAR KITS #50      183025    08/11/16        1,361.87

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        1,361.87

01-60-82-88202       TELEPHONE SERVICE

                     COMCAST CABLE                    C156        INTERNET 07/29-08/28/2016       182965    08/05/16           37.46

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           37.46

01-60-82-88204       CELLULAR SERVICE

                     VERIZON WIRELESS                 V10         STAFF TABLET SERVICE-JULY 2016  183033    08/11/16           36.12

                     VERIZON WIRELESS                 V10         CELL SERVICE-JULY 2016          183033    08/11/16          180.38

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          216.50

01-60-82-88206       ELECTRICAL SERVICE

                     COMED                            C500        ELECTRIC 06/23-07/22/2016       182990    08/11/16          820.67

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          820.67

01-60-82-88216       STREET LIGHTS - ELECTRICAL



DATE: 08/11/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:   7

TIME: 15:18:41                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                            GENERAL FUND

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  07/28/2016  TO  08/11/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-60-82-88216       STREET LIGHTS - ELECTRICAL

                     COMED                            C500        ELECTRIC 06/22-07/22/2016       182990    08/11/16           30.21

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           30.21

01-60-84-88405       EQUIPMENT REPAIRS

                     ATLAS BOBCAT INC.                A31         BOBCAT TRAILER PIN              182977    08/11/16           10.43

                     MIDWEST HOSE AND FITTINGS, INC   M101        HYDRAULIC HOSES #RL7            183006    08/11/16           46.72

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           57.15

01-60-91-99105       NETWORK REPAIRS

                     CURRENT TECHNOLOGIES             C280        NETWORK REPAIRS                 182988    08/11/16          496.13

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          496.13

01-60-91-99107       IT MAINTENANCE SERVICES

                     BAXTER & WOODMAN, INC.           B2          GIS ENHANCEMENT                 182984    08/11/16          679.38

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          679.38

01-60-92-99210       STREET LIGHT REPAIRS

                     ACE HARDWARE                     A4          CLEAR PRIMER,GLUE               182978    08/11/16           10.78

                     NORTHWEST ELECTRICAL SUPPLY      N39         BALLASTS                        183013    08/11/16          136.00

                     NORTHWEST ELECTRICAL SUPPLY      N39         SUPPLIES-STREET LIGHT REPAIRS   183013    08/11/16          159.53

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          306.31

01-60-92-99214       STORM SEWER MAINTENANCE

                     CHAIN O'LAKES LUMBER CO.         C8          STORM SEWER FRAMING LUMBER      182991    08/11/16           57.12

                     CHAIN O'LAKES LUMBER CO.         C8          STORM SEWER FRAMING LUMBER      182991    08/11/16           71.20

                     MCCANN INDUSTRIES, INC.          M91         MORTAR-STORM INLET REPAIRS      183011    08/11/16          142.64

                     PETER BAKER & SON CO.            P102        STORM SEWER PATCHING MIX        183016    08/11/16          541.44

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          812.40

01-70-71-67108       VISION INSURANCE

                     FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE-EYE MED   F97         VISION INSURANCE-AUGUST         182995    08/11/16            9.40

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                            9.40

01-70-73-77307       ENGINEERING EXPENSES

                     BAXTER & WOODMAN, INC.           B2          DEV INSPECTION-515 CEDAR LAKE   182984    08/11/16          124.71

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          124.71

01-70-74-77432       POSTAGE EXPENSE



DATE: 08/11/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:   8

TIME: 15:18:41                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                            GENERAL FUND

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  07/28/2016  TO  08/11/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-70-74-77432       POSTAGE EXPENSE

                     FEDEX                            F4          B & F CONST-1533 S AMARIAS      182994    08/11/16           37.44

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           37.44

01-70-74-77440       PRINTING

                     CLASSIC PRINTERY                 C13         PREMIT APPROVAL STICKERS        182987    08/11/16          191.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          191.00

01-70-82-88204       CELLULAR SERVICE

                     VERIZON WIRELESS                 V10         CELL SERVICE-JULY 2016          183033    08/11/16           99.33

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           99.33

01-70-91-99105       NETWORK REPAIRS

                     CURRENT TECHNOLOGIES             C280        NETWORK REPAIRS                 182988    08/11/16          248.07

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          248.07

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      GENERAL FUND                        142,850.25

                                                                                                                    ================



DATE: 08/11/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:   9

TIME: 15:18:41                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                        MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  07/28/2016  TO  08/11/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

10-60-83-88301       ROADWAY IMPROVEMENTS

                     BAXTER & WOODMAN, INC.           B2          HART RD RECON CONSTRUCT SVCS    182984    08/11/16        5,841.43

                     BAXTER & WOODMAN, INC.           B2          MACGILLIS BRDG/SQW CRK CONSTRC  182984    08/11/16       13,292.73

                     TREASURER, STATE OF ILLINOIS     T24         MACGILLIS DRIVE BRIDGE          183029    08/11/16       73,911.59

                     TREASURER, STATE OF ILLINOIS     T24         MACGILLIS DRIVE BRIDGE          183029    08/11/16      108,132.35

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                      201,178.10

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND                 201,178.10

                                                                                                                    ================



DATE: 08/11/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:  10

TIME: 15:18:41                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                       SSA #1 BRIGHT MEADOWS

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  07/28/2016  TO  08/11/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

16-20-79-77911       LANDSCAPING

                     BRICKMAN GROUP LTD, LLC          B172        LAWN MAINTENANCE-JULY 2016      182981    08/11/16        4,294.83

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        4,294.83

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      SSA #1 BRIGHT MEADOWS                 4,294.83

                                                                                                                    ================



DATE: 08/11/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:  11

TIME: 15:18:41                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                       CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  07/28/2016  TO  08/11/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

35-20-83-88301       ROADWAY IMPROVEMENTS

                     BAXTER & WOODMAN, INC.           B2          LONG LAKE DR CONSTR SERVICES    182984    08/11/16          332.69

                     BAXTER & WOODMAN, INC.           B2          MIDLAND DR WATER MAIN DESIGN    182984    08/11/16        2,182.09

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        2,514.78

35-20-88-88801       OTHER ENHANCEMENTS

                     BAXTER & WOODMAN, INC.           B2          SIDEWALK/CURB & GUTTER CONST    182984    08/11/16           41.58

                     BAXTER & WOODMAN, INC.           B2          VILLAGE PARKING LOT REHAB       182984    08/11/16        1,500.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        1,541.58

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND                 4,056.36

                                                                                                                    ================



DATE: 08/11/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:  12

TIME: 15:18:41                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                          WATER/SEWER FUND

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  07/28/2016  TO  08/11/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

50-00-24-22498       W/S CREDIT BALANCES

                     MADELINE ADAMS                   A40         REFUND FINAL BILL OVERPAYMENT   182979    08/11/16           58.67

                     DAVID & ERIN THOMPSON            T81         REFUND FINAL BILL OVERPAYMENT   183030    08/11/16           85.57

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          144.24

50-00-24-22499       HYDRANT METER DEPOSITS

                     JIMMY'Z MASONRY CORP             J31         REFUND HYDRANT DEP LESS USAGE   182967    08/05/16        1,346.74

                     LAKELAND BUILDING SERVICES       L144        REFUND HYDRANT DEP LESS USAGE   182969    08/05/16        1,486.49

                     NPL CONSRUCTION                  N92         REFUND HYDRANT DEP LESS USAGE   182972    08/05/16        1,461.26

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        4,294.49

50-60-71-67108       VISION INSURANCE

                     FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE-EYE MED   F97         VISION INSURANCE-AUGUST         182995    08/11/16           45.85

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           45.85

50-60-73-77301       AUDITING EXPENSE

                     SIKICH LLP                       S113        2016 PROGRESS BILLING           183023    08/11/16          750.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          750.00

50-60-73-77307       ENGINEERING EXPENSES

                     BAXTER & WOODMAN, INC.           B2          SUMP PUMP DSCHRG/EASEMENT DOCS  182984    08/11/16        1,374.87

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        1,374.87

50-60-74-77432       POSTAGE EXPENSE

                     THE DIRECT RESPONSE RESOURCE     D22         WATER BILLING POSTAGE           182992    08/11/16        5,000.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        5,000.00

50-60-75-77535       OUTSOURCING WATER BILLS

                     THE DIRECT RESPONSE RESOURCE     D22         WATER BILLING-AUGUST 2016       182992    08/11/16        2,825.84

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        2,825.84

50-60-75-77547       WATER SAMPLES

                     SUBURBAN LABORATORIES, INC.      S20         COLIFORM TEST SAMPLE            183024    08/11/16          106.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          106.00

50-60-79-77901       B&G MAINTENANCE



DATE: 08/11/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:  13

TIME: 15:18:41                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                          WATER/SEWER FUND

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  07/28/2016  TO  08/11/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

50-60-79-77901       B&G MAINTENANCE

                     MID AMERICAN WATER OF WAUCONDA   M25         HYDRANT OIL,PLUGS               183009    08/11/16          250.33

                     STEINER ELECTRIC COMPANY         S63         LOAD TEST-CEDAR LIFT STATION    183026    08/11/16          575.00

                     STEINER ELECTRIC COMPANY         S63         LOAD BANK TEST-WELL #3          183026    08/11/16          725.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        1,550.33

50-60-79-77903       B&G CONTRACTS

                     ARAMARK UNIFORM                  A119        PW MAT SERVICE 08-04-16         182975    08/11/16            6.34

                     ARAMARK UNIFORM                  A119        PW SERVICE CHARGE 08-04-16      182975    08/11/16            0.63

                     BSI BLACKFLOW SOLUTIONS, INC     B164        2016/17 SUBSCRIPTION FEE        182980    08/11/16          495.00

                     CLEAN NET                        C110        CUSTODIAL SERVICE-AUGUST 2016   182986    08/11/16          242.75

                     USIC LOCATING SERVICES, LLC      U35         LOCATES                         183032    08/11/16        1,934.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        2,678.72

50-60-79-77905       B&G REPAIRS

                     ACE HARDWARE                     A4          VLVE BALL WELL #2 CHLORINE MON  182978    08/11/16           10.79

                     MENARDS FOX LAKE                 M7          WELL #3 REPAIR SUPPLIES         183010    08/11/16           43.29

                     OVERHEAD DOOR CO.                O6          GARAGE DOOR SENSOR/SEAL REPAIR  183015    08/11/16          745.00

                     STEVE OLSEN TRANSIT              S101        SPOILED DIRT LOADS REMOVED      183022    08/11/16        1,225.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        2,024.08

50-60-79-77907       B&G SUPPLIES

                     ACE HARDWARE                     A4          CHEM,LOCK,CHAIN COIL            182978    08/11/16          145.71

                     GRAINGER, INC.                   G9          SPORTS DRINK MIX                182999    08/11/16           17.09

                     ULINE                            U18         TAGS-TREEHOUSE METERS           183031    08/11/16          109.97

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          272.77

50-60-79-77911       LANDSCAPING

                     BRICKMAN GROUP LTD, LLC          B172        LAWN MAINTENANCE-JULY 2016      182981    08/11/16        1,663.16

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        1,663.16

50-60-80-88018       OFFICE EQUIPMENT

                     KONICA MINOLTA                   K33         PW C454 USAGE-JULY              183003    08/11/16           52.67

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           52.67

50-60-81-88101       WATER/SEWER IMPROVEMENTS

                     BAXTER & WOODMAN, INC.           B2          WATER SUPPLY WELL #3 REHAB      182984    08/11/16        1,933.88



DATE: 08/11/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:  14

TIME: 15:18:41                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                          WATER/SEWER FUND

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  07/28/2016  TO  08/11/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

50-60-81-88101       WATER/SEWER IMPROVEMENTS

                     BAXTER & WOODMAN, INC.           B2          CAMBRIDGE LIFT STATION DESIGN   182984    08/11/16        1,747.65

                     BAXTER & WOODMAN, INC.           B2          2016 SANITARY SEWER TELEVISING  182984    08/11/16          413.69

                     BAXTER & WOODMAN, INC.           B2          SECOND JAWA CONNECTION          182984    08/11/16        3,972.65

                     BAXTER & WOODMAN, INC.           B2          MIDLAND DR WATER MAIN DESIGN    182984    08/11/16        6,909.95

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                       14,977.82

50-60-82-88202       TELEPHONE SERVICE

                     COMCAST CABLE                    C156        INTERNET 07/29-08/28/2016       182965    08/05/16           37.46

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           37.46

50-60-82-88204       CELLULAR SERVICE

                     VERIZON WIRELESS                 V10         STAFF TABLET SERVICE-JULY 2016  183033    08/11/16           36.12

                     VERIZON WIRELESS                 V10         CELL SERVICE-JULY 2016          183033    08/11/16          180.38

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          216.50

50-60-82-88206       ELECTRICAL SERVICE

                     COMED                            C500        ELECTRIC 06/23-07/22/2016       182990    08/11/16           49.92

                     COMED                            C500        ELECTRIC 06/22-07/25/2016       182990    08/11/16          101.84

                     MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY       M95         ELECTRIC-JULY 2016              183012    08/11/16        3,217.52

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        3,369.28

50-60-82-88210       JAWA EXPENSE

                     CENTRAL LAKE COUNTY              C5          WATER USAGE-JULY 2016           182989    08/11/16      106,775.76

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                      106,775.76

50-60-82-88212       LAKE COUNTY SEWER

                     LAKE COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS DEPT    L9          SEWER FEES-MAY                  182970    08/05/16      103,916.18

                     LAKE COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS DEPT    L9          SEWER FEES-JUNE                 182970    08/05/16       92,217.19

                     LAKE COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS DEPT    L9          SEWER FEES-JULY                 182970    08/05/16       98,132.77

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                      294,266.14

50-60-82-88214       EXCESS FACILITY CHARGES

                     LAKE COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS         L9B         EXCESS FACILITY FEES-MAY        182971    08/05/16        9,276.00

                     LAKE COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS         L9B         EXCESS FACILITY FEES-JUNE       182971    08/05/16        9,217.50

                     LAKE COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS         L9B         EXCESS FACILITY FEES-JULY       182971    08/05/16        9,190.50

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                       27,684.00

50-60-84-88405       EQUIPMENT REPAIRS



DATE: 08/11/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:  15

TIME: 15:18:42                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                          WATER/SEWER FUND

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  07/28/2016  TO  08/11/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

50-60-84-88405       EQUIPMENT REPAIRS

                     ATLAS BOBCAT INC.                A31         BOBCAT TRAILER PIN              182977    08/11/16           10.43

                     MIDWEST HOSE AND FITTINGS, INC   M101        HYDRAULIC HOSES #RL7            183006    08/11/16           46.72

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           57.15

50-60-91-99101       SCADA MAINTENANCE

                     BAXTER & WOODMAN, INC.           B2          BWCSI SUPPORT SERVICES          182984    08/11/16        1,251.60

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        1,251.60

50-60-91-99105       NETWORK REPAIRS

                     CURRENT TECHNOLOGIES             C280        NETWORK REPAIRS                 182988    08/11/16          330.76

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          330.76

50-60-91-99107       IT MAINTENANCE

                     BAXTER & WOODMAN, INC.           B2          GIS ENHANCEMENT                 182984    08/11/16          679.37

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          679.37

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      WATER/SEWER FUND                    472,428.86

                                                                                                                    ================



DATE: 08/11/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:  16

TIME: 15:18:42                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                     COMMUTER PARKING LOT FUND

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  07/28/2016  TO  08/11/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

51-60-77-77706       MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE

                     LAKE COUNTY COLLECTOR            L64         2015 PROPERTY TAX PAYMENTS      183004    08/11/16          456.05

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          456.05

51-60-79-77911       LANDSCAPING

                     BRICKMAN GROUP LTD, LLC          B172        LAWN MAINTENANCE-JULY 2016      182981    08/11/16        1,952.46

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        1,952.46

51-60-82-88206       ELECTRICAL SERVICE

                     COMED                            C500        ELECTRIC 06/22-07/22/2016       182990    08/11/16           43.08

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           43.08

51-60-86-88601       LAND/LAND IMPROVEMENTS

                     BAXTER & WOODMAN, INC.           B2          2016 METRA LOT CONSTRUCTION     182984    08/11/16          286.86

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          286.86

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      COMMUTER PARKING LOT FUND             2,738.45

                                                                                                                    ================



DATE: 08/11/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:  17

TIME: 15:18:42                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                       TECHNOLOGY REPLACEMENT

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  07/28/2016  TO  08/11/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

61-40-80-88024       VEHICLE EQUIPMENT

                     GEELERS FINANCIAL INC            G66         DEFIBRILLATOR EQUIPMENT         182998    08/11/16        6,675.98

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        6,675.98

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      TECHNOLOGY REPLACEMENT                6,675.98

                                                                                                                    ================



DATE: 08/11/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:  18

TIME: 15:18:42                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                        BUILDING REPLACEMENT

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  07/28/2016  TO  08/11/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

62-20-85-88501       BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS

                     TARA RESTORATION CORP            T124        545 RAILROAD-POWER WASH,STAIN   183028    08/11/16        4,785.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        4,785.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      BUILDING REPLACEMENT                  4,785.00

                                                                                                                    ================



DATE: 08/11/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:  19

TIME: 15:18:42                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                        POLICE PENSION FUND

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  07/28/2016  TO  08/11/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

70-20-73-77301       AUDITING EXPENSE

                     SIKICH LLP                       S113        2016 PROGRESS BILLING           183023    08/11/16          150.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          150.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      POLICE PENSION FUND                     150.00

                                                                                                                    ================



DATE: 08/11/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:  20

TIME: 15:18:42                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                          BUILDERS ESCROW

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  07/28/2016  TO  08/11/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

83-00-24-22455       PERMIT BONDS

                     AMERICAN EAGLES GYMNASTICS       A181        701 SUNSET DR #B-BOND REFUND    182976    08/11/16          250.00

                     CHRISTOPHER & KRISTA JACKSON     J141        538 W SEATON-BOND REFUND        183002    08/11/16          250.00

                     LAWRENCE WYSOCKI                 W100        79 W ALDRIDGE LN-BOND REFUND    182973    08/05/16          250.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          750.00

83-00-24-22493       HIGH SCHOOL EXPANSION ESCROW

                     BAXTER & WOODMAN, INC.           B2          ROUND LAKE HS 2015 EXPANSION    182984    08/11/16          207.87

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          207.87

83-00-24-22495       EMERALD BAY ESCROW

                     BAXTER & WOODMAN, INC.           B2          RYLAND-EMERALD BAY CONST SRVC   182984    08/11/16          665.07

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          665.07

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      BUILDERS ESCROW                       1,622.94

                                                                                                                    ================



DATE: 08/11/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:  21

TIME: 15:18:42                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                            FINAL TOTALS

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  07/28/2016  TO  08/11/2016

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                        GENERAL FUND                              142,850.25

                                        MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND                       201,178.10

                                        SSA #1 BRIGHT MEADOWS                       4,294.83

                                        CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND                       4,056.36

                                        WATER/SEWER FUND                          472,428.86

                                        COMMUTER PARKING LOT FUND                   2,738.45

                                        TECHNOLOGY REPLACEMENT                      6,675.98

                                        BUILDING REPLACEMENT                        4,785.00

                                        POLICE PENSION FUND                           150.00

                                        BUILDERS ESCROW                             1,622.94

                                                                            ----------------

                                        GRAND TOTAL                               840,780.77

                                                                            ================



                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    5.2 
 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

 

 

 

THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF 

 

THE VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

 

APPROVES THE PAYMENT OF PAYROLL 

 

FOR THE PERIOD ENDING AUGUST 7, 2016     

 

IN THE AMOUNT OF $149,834.05 

 

 

________________________________ 

Daniel A. MacGillis, Village President 

   

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

______________________________ 

 Patricia C. Blauvelt, Village Clerk 

 

 

 

Dated: August 15, 2016 

 



DATE: 08/09/2016                                                            VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                                                PAGE:   1

TIME: 15:26:41                                                             PAYROLL REGISTER REPORT

ID:   PR460000.WOW

                                                                  FOR CHECK DATES 07/31/2016 TO 08/12/2016

                                                                    --------------------------------------------- DEDUCTIONS ---------------------------------------------

                           ------------- EARNINGS ---------------   ------------ TAXES -------------      --- VOLUNTARY ---       -------- PENSION/INSUR --------

EMPL. #    NAME         CODE    PAY RATE     HOURS          TOTAL  CODE       EMPLOYEE       EMPLOYER    CODE       EMPLOYEE      CODE      EMPLOYEE        EMPLOYER

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   GRAND TOTALS:        REG           3,615.750        114,276.35  FED       18,181.72                    DD1      77,531.75      IMR        2,647.33        6,041.77

                        CA                1.000            115.39  FICA       9,037.23       9,037.23     DD2       3,818.88      DFA           21.18

                        GWA               1.000             45.03  MEDIC      2,113.55       2,113.55     GW          920.00      HFA          120.65

                        VAC             588.602         19,328.35  STATE      4,944.28                    GWA          45.03      VFA            1.38

                        CMP             107.500          3,440.95                                         HSA         235.00      DCA            7.54

                        OT               22.750            841.00                                         DD3       4,784.44      PCA          121.36

                        SIC             223.214          6,411.58                                         ICM       1,658.46      VCA            1.07

                        OC               14.000            337.05                                         IMV         212.28      IM2          353.95          807.81

                        PO               66.250          3,235.40                                         UOE         438.71      PFA          171.66

                        OIC              11.000            402.19                                         PLI         122.14      DAS            1.48

                        FTO              20.000            715.49                                         AF1          77.27      PAS           58.08

                        PSI               1.000             75.00                                         AF2         267.40      DSA            4.69

                        POI               2.000            120.00                                         MAP         374.00      VAS            0.24

                        INS               1.000            268.02                                         CS4         203.00      DSW            4.69

                        FLH               8.000            222.25                                                                 HSW           62.26

                                                                                                                                  VSW            0.67

                                                                                                                                  DFW           42.36

                                                                                                                                  PFW          343.32

                                                                                                                                  VFW            5.52

                                                                                                                                  PCW           83.72

                                                                                                                                  DWS            4.44

                                                                                                                                  VWS            0.72

                                                                                                                                  HWS           20.41

                                                                                                                                  HFW          120.65

                                                                                                                                  PWS           29.04

                                                                                                                                  MFW          140.40

                                                                                                                                  DSP            9.38

                                                                                                                                  PSP           88.58

                                                                                                                                  VSP            1.34

                                                                                                                                  POL        7,384.59

                                                                                                                                  EFP           15.18

                                                                                                                                  PPS          203.28

                                                                                                                                  TFP           95.31

                                                                                                                                  PFP          171.66

                                                                                                                                  DPS           11.84

                                                                                                                                  VPS            1.68

                                                                                                                                  IFP          361.95

                                                                                                                                  RFP          514.98

                                                                                                                                  ISP           62.26

                                                                                                                                  EIP            0.24

                                                                                                                                  RIP           29.04

                                                                                                                                  DFP           21.18

                                                                                                                                  MFP          280.80

                                                                                                                                  DCP           10.36

                                                                                                                                  PCP           83.72

csellner
Typewritten Text
TOTAL



DATE: 08/09/2016                                                            VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                                                PAGE:   2

TIME: 15:26:41                                                             PAYROLL REGISTER REPORT

ID:   PR460000.WOW

                                                                  FOR CHECK DATES 07/31/2016 TO 08/12/2016

                                                                    --------------------------------------------- DEDUCTIONS ---------------------------------------------

                           ------------- EARNINGS ---------------   ------------ TAXES -------------      --- VOLUNTARY ---       -------- PENSION/INSUR --------

EMPL. #    NAME         CODE    PAY RATE     HOURS          TOTAL  CODE       EMPLOYEE       EMPLOYER    CODE       EMPLOYEE      CODE      EMPLOYEE        EMPLOYER

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                                                                                  VCP            1.40

                                                                                                                                  ECP            0.70

                                                                                                                                  RCP           83.72

                                                                                                                                  TCP            5.18

                                                                                                                                  MPS           47.50

                                                                                                                                  HPS           40.82

                                                                                                                                  ESP            0.67

                                                                                                                                  TSP            4.69

                                                                                                                                  DBS            2.96

                                                                                                                                  PBS           58.08

                                                                                                                                  VBS            0.48

                                                                                                                                  DFB           10.59

                                                                                                                                  PFB          171.66

                                                                                                                                  VFB            1.38

                              TOTAL FICA EMPLOYEE WAGES:         145,761.64    TOTAL EMPLOYER FICA:                9,037.23

                              TOTAL MEDICARE EMPLOYEE WAGES:     145,761.64    TOTAL EMPLOYER MEDICARE:            2,113.55

                              TOTAL FEDERAL EMPLOYEE WAGES:      132,752.28    TOTAL EMPLOYER PENSION:             6,849.58

                              TOTAL STATE EMPLOYEE WAGES:        132,752.28

                              TOTAL PENSION EMPLOYEE WAGES:      141,211.59

                                           TOTAL NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES:      54

                              GROSS PAY:       $149,834.05      TOTAL DEDUCTIONS:    139,111.15     NET PAY:        $10,722.90

csellner
Typewritten Text
TOTAL

csellner
Typewritten Text



DATE: 08/11/2016                                                            VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                                                PAGE:   1

TIME: 15:29:23                                                             PAYROLL REGISTER REPORT

ID:   PR460000.WOW

                                                                  FOR CHECK DATES 07/31/2016 TO 08/12/2016

                                                                    --------------------------------------------- DEDUCTIONS ---------------------------------------------

                           ------------- EARNINGS ---------------   ------------ TAXES -------------      --- VOLUNTARY ---       -------- PENSION/INSUR --------

EMPL. #    NAME         CODE    PAY RATE     HOURS          TOTAL  CODE       EMPLOYEE       EMPLOYER    CODE       EMPLOYEE      CODE      EMPLOYEE        EMPLOYER

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   GRAND TOTALS:        REG             536.000         18,254.58  FED        4,692.23                    DD1       9,333.79      IMR        1,263.82        2,884.29

                        CA                1.000            115.39  FICA       1,849.63       1,849.63     DD2       1,127.02      DFA           21.18

                        GWA               1.000             45.03  MEDIC        432.58         432.58     GW          500.00      HFA          120.65

                        VAC             310.602          8,564.96  STATE      1,015.20                    GWA          45.03      VFA            1.38

                        SIC             114.214          3,173.01                                         HSA          75.00      DCA            7.54

                        FLH               8.000            222.25                                         DD3         456.03      PCA          121.36

                        CMP               1.500             41.67                                         ICM         177.00      VCA            1.07

                                                                                                          IMV         139.94      IM2          104.95          239.52

                                                                                                                                  PFA          171.66

                                                                                                                                  DAS            1.48

                                                                                                                                  PAS           58.08

                                                                                                                                  DSA            4.69

                                                                                                                                  VAS            0.24

                              TOTAL FICA EMPLOYEE WAGES:          29,832.56    TOTAL EMPLOYER FICA:                1,849.63

                              TOTAL MEDICARE EMPLOYEE WAGES:      29,832.56    TOTAL EMPLOYER MEDICARE:              432.58

                              TOTAL FEDERAL EMPLOYEE WAGES:       27,741.76    TOTAL EMPLOYER PENSION:             3,123.81

                              TOTAL STATE EMPLOYEE WAGES:         27,741.76

                              TOTAL PENSION EMPLOYEE WAGES:       30,416.89

                                           TOTAL NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES:       7

                              GROSS PAY:        $30,416.89      TOTAL DEDUCTIONS:     21,721.55     NET PAY:         $8,695.34

csellner
Typewritten Text
ADMINISTRATION

csellner
Typewritten Text



DATE: 08/09/2016                                                            VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                                                PAGE:   1

TIME: 14:51:51                                                             PAYROLL REGISTER REPORT

ID:   PR460000.WOW

                                                                  FOR CHECK DATES 07/31/2016 TO 08/12/2016

                                                                    --------------------------------------------- DEDUCTIONS ---------------------------------------------

                           ------------- EARNINGS ---------------   ------------ TAXES -------------      --- VOLUNTARY ---       -------- PENSION/INSUR --------

EMPL. #    NAME         CODE    PAY RATE     HOURS          TOTAL  CODE       EMPLOYEE       EMPLOYER    CODE       EMPLOYEE      CODE      EMPLOYEE        EMPLOYER

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   GRAND TOTALS:        REG             221.000          6,376.15  FED          942.17                    DD1       4,656.86      IMR          313.15          714.66

                        VAC              18.000            556.95  FICA         414.50         414.50     AF1          28.25      DBS            2.96

                        CMP               1.000             25.69  MEDIC         96.93          96.93     PLI          25.96      PBS           58.08

                                                                   STATE        235.82                                            VBS            0.48

                                                                                                                                  DFB           10.59

                                                                                                                                  PFB          171.66

                                                                                                                                  VFB            1.38

                              TOTAL FICA EMPLOYEE WAGES:           6,685.39    TOTAL EMPLOYER FICA:                  414.50

                              TOTAL MEDICARE EMPLOYEE WAGES:       6,685.39    TOTAL EMPLOYER MEDICARE:               96.93

                              TOTAL FEDERAL EMPLOYEE WAGES:        6,372.24    TOTAL EMPLOYER PENSION:               714.66

                              TOTAL STATE EMPLOYEE WAGES:          6,372.24

                              TOTAL PENSION EMPLOYEE WAGES:        6,958.79

                                           TOTAL NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES:       3

                              GROSS PAY:         $6,958.79      TOTAL DEDUCTIONS:      6,958.79     NET PAY:             $0.00

csellner
Typewritten Text

csellner
Typewritten Text
BUILDING

csellner
Typewritten Text



DATE: 08/09/2016                                                            VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                                                PAGE:   1

TIME: 15:22:51                                                             PAYROLL REGISTER REPORT

ID:   PR460000.WOW

                                                                  FOR CHECK DATES 07/31/2016 TO 08/12/2016

                                                                    --------------------------------------------- DEDUCTIONS ---------------------------------------------

                           ------------- EARNINGS ---------------   ------------ TAXES -------------      --- VOLUNTARY ---       -------- PENSION/INSUR --------

EMPL. #    NAME         CODE    PAY RATE     HOURS          TOTAL  CODE       EMPLOYEE       EMPLOYER    CODE       EMPLOYEE      CODE      EMPLOYEE        EMPLOYER

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   GRAND TOTALS:        REG           2,021.750         68,644.49  FED       10,135.60                    AF2         241.04      IMR          277.54          633.41

                        CMP             101.000          3,270.85  FICA       5,293.35       5,293.35     DD1      48,244.39      DSP            9.38

                        PO               66.250          3,235.40  MEDIC      1,237.97       1,237.97     DD2       1,299.83      PSP           88.58

                        VAC             220.000          9,083.05  STATE      2,882.43                    MAP         374.00      VSP            1.34

                        OIC              11.000            402.19                                         AF1          29.04      POL        7,384.59

                        FTO              20.000            715.49                                         DD3       4,328.41      EFP           15.18

                        SIC              53.000          1,713.32                                         GW          350.00      PPS          203.28

                        OT                2.250            125.61                                         PLI          79.23      TFP           95.31

                        PSI               1.000             75.00                                         HSA         100.00      PFP          171.66

                        POI               2.000            120.00                                         ICM       1,017.98      DPS           11.84

                        INS               1.000            268.02                                         CS4         203.00      VPS            1.68

                                                                                                                                  IFP          361.95

                                                                                                                                  RFP          514.98

                                                                                                                                  ISP           62.26

                                                                                                                                  EIP            0.24

                                                                                                                                  RIP           29.04

                                                                                                                                  DFP           21.18

                                                                                                                                  MFP          280.80

                                                                                                                                  DCP           10.36

                                                                                                                                  PCP           83.72

                                                                                                                                  VCP            1.40

                                                                                                                                  ECP            0.70

                                                                                                                                  RCP           83.72

                                                                                                                                  TCP            5.18

                                                                                                                                  MPS           47.50

                                                                                                                                  HPS           40.82

                                                                                                                                  ESP            0.67

                                                                                                                                  TSP            4.69

                              TOTAL FICA EMPLOYEE WAGES:          85,376.92    TOTAL EMPLOYER FICA:                5,293.35

                              TOTAL MEDICARE EMPLOYEE WAGES:      85,376.92    TOTAL EMPLOYER MEDICARE:            1,237.97

                              TOTAL FEDERAL EMPLOYEE WAGES:       76,346.81    TOTAL EMPLOYER PENSION:               633.41

                              TOTAL STATE EMPLOYEE WAGES:         76,346.81

                              TOTAL PENSION EMPLOYEE WAGES:       80,684.09

                                           TOTAL NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES:      32

                              GROSS PAY:        $87,653.42      TOTAL DEDUCTIONS:     85,625.86     NET PAY:         $2,027.56

csellner
Typewritten Text
POLICE



DATE: 08/09/2016                                                            VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                                                PAGE:   1

TIME: 14:55:00                                                             PAYROLL REGISTER REPORT

ID:   PR460000.WOW

                                                                  FOR CHECK DATES 07/31/2016 TO 08/12/2016

                                                                    --------------------------------------------- DEDUCTIONS ---------------------------------------------

                           ------------- EARNINGS ---------------   ------------ TAXES -------------      --- VOLUNTARY ---       -------- PENSION/INSUR --------

EMPL. #    NAME         CODE    PAY RATE     HOURS          TOTAL  CODE       EMPLOYEE       EMPLOYER    CODE       EMPLOYEE      CODE      EMPLOYEE        EMPLOYER

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   GRAND TOTALS:        REG             837.000         21,001.13  FED        2,411.72                    DD1      15,296.71      IMR          792.82        1,809.41

                        VAC              40.000          1,123.39  FICA       1,479.75       1,479.75     DD2       1,392.03      DSW            4.69

                        CMP               4.000            102.74  MEDIC        346.07         346.07     GW           70.00      HSW           62.26

                        OT               20.500            715.39  STATE        810.83                    HSA          60.00      VSW            0.67

                        SIC              56.000          1,525.25                                         UOE         438.71      DFW           42.36

                        OC               14.000            337.05                                         ICM         463.48      PFW          343.32

                                                                                                          PLI          16.95      VFW            5.52

                                                                                                          AF1          19.98      PCW           83.72

                                                                                                          AF2          26.36      DWS            4.44

                                                                                                          IMV          72.34      VWS            0.72

                                                                                                                                  IM2          249.00          568.29

                                                                                                                                  HWS           20.41

                                                                                                                                  HFW          120.65

                                                                                                                                  PWS           29.04

                                                                                                                                  MFW          140.40

                              TOTAL FICA EMPLOYEE WAGES:          23,866.77    TOTAL EMPLOYER FICA:                1,479.75

                              TOTAL MEDICARE EMPLOYEE WAGES:      23,866.77    TOTAL EMPLOYER MEDICARE:              346.07

                              TOTAL FEDERAL EMPLOYEE WAGES:       22,291.47    TOTAL EMPLOYER PENSION:             2,377.70

                              TOTAL STATE EMPLOYEE WAGES:         22,291.47

                              TOTAL PENSION EMPLOYEE WAGES:       23,151.82

                                           TOTAL NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES:      12

                              GROSS PAY:        $24,804.95      TOTAL DEDUCTIONS:     24,804.95     NET PAY:             $0.00

csellner
Typewritten Text
PUBLIC WORKS

csellner
Typewritten Text



 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 
TITLE: CAMBRIDGE LIFT STATION AND FORCE MAIN 
REPLACEMENT CONSTRUCTION SERVICES 

Agenda Item No.  5 .3  

 
Executive Summary 

 
Staff recommends accepting a work order from Baxter & Woodman, Inc. to provide construction 
services for the Cambridge Lift Station and Force Main Replacement project.  This project will 
consist of the installation of a new lift station on Long Lake Drive to service the Cambridge 
Courts area and a new force main replacement along the south side of Long Lake Drive to 
connect to the County transmission main. 
 
Baxter & Woodman has completed the preliminary design and the final design of this project so 
they are very familiar with the plans and specifications.  Baxter & Woodman has completed work 
for the Village in the past with satisfactory results and they are familiar with Village staff and 
expectations.   
 
Additional scope of services are described in the attached work order. 

Recommended Action 
 
Adopt a Resolution Accepting a Work Order from Baxter & Woodman, Inc. to Provide 
Construction Services for the Cambridge Lift Station and Force Main Replacement Project in an 
amount not to exceed $38,400.00 
 

Committee: PW/F&CA and Engineering Meeting Date(s):08/01/16 & 08/15/16 

 
Lead Department: Public Works 
 

Presenter:  Adam Wedoff, Director of Public Works   
 
 
Item Budgeted:    X   Yes        No       N/A 
 
 
If amount requested is over budget, a detailed 
explanation of what account(s) the overage will 
be charged to will be provided in the Executive 
Summary or attached detail. 
 
 

Account(s) Budget Expenditure
Other Items $2,903,581.00

Item Requested $40,000.00 $38,400.00
YTD Actual $5,600.00
Amount Encumbered $0.00

50-60-81-88101 $2,943,581.00 $44,000.00

Under
Over

Request is over/under budget:
$2,899,581.00

-

 
 
 



Resolution 2016-R-___ 
 

A Resolution Approving a Work Order from Baxter & Woodman, Inc. 
for Cambridge Lift Station and Force Main Replacement Construction Services  

WHEREAS: The Village is undertaking a project that will consist of the installation of a 

new lift station on Long Lake Drive to service the Cambridge Courts area and a new force main 

replacement along the south side of Long Lake Drive to connect to the County transmission 

main. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Village President and Board of Trustees of the 

Village of Round Lake as follows: 

Section One: That the Work Order from Baxter & Woodman, Inc. to provide 

construction services for the Cambridge Lift Station and Force Main Replacement project, 

attached hereto as Exhibit A, is hereby approved at a cost not to exceed $38,400.00.  

Section Two: That the Mayor, or his designee, is authorized to take all necessary steps 

to implement this Resolution.  

Section Three:  That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its 

passage and approval as required by law.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



       APPROVED: 

              
       Daniel A. MacGillis, Village President 
 
ATTEST: 
 
        
Patricia C. Blauvelt, Village Clerk 

PASSED: 
APPROVED: 
AYES: 
NAYS: 
ABSENT: 



Exhibit A 
 

Work Order from Baxter & Woodman 



 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE, ILLINOIS 
CAMBRIDGE LIFT STATION AND FORCE MAIN REPLACEMENT 

CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING SERVICES 
WORK ORDER 

 

 
ENGINEERS’ PROJECT NO. 150509.60       

 
Project Description:   
 
The Project consists of construction engineering for replacement of the existing Cambridge Lift Station 
and force main on Long Lake Road. 
 
 
Engineering Services: 
 
The general provisions of this contract are enumerated in the Village Engineering Services Agreement 
between the Village and Engineers dated March, 18, 1998.  The scope of services for this Project is listed 
in Attachment A of this Work Order. 

 
Compensation:   
 
Compensation for the services to be provided under this Work Order will be in accordance with the 
Village Engineering Services Agreement dated March 18, 1998.  The Engineers’ fee for items as 
described will not exceed $38,400 without prior written approval of the Village. 
 

 
Submitted by:  Baxter & Woodman, Inc. 
 
 
By: _____________________________________________ 
 Louis D. Haussmann, PE, PTOE 
Title: Vice President/COO 
 
Date: July 28, 2016______________________________ 

 

 
Approved:  Village of Round Lake, Illinois 
 
 
By: ____________________________________________ 
 Daniel A. MacGillis 
Title: Mayor  
 
Date: ____________________________________________ 

 

 
Additional Comments and Conditions:   None 



Village of Round Lake, Illinois                                                                                  Attachment A 
Cambridge Lift Station and Force Main Replacement                                                                      Page 1 of 2 
Construction Engineering Services 
Work Order 150509.60 

 

   

 

Project Description 
 
The Project includes replacement of the Cambridge Lift Station on Long Lake Road, including a new wet 
well and valve vault; 7.5 HP duplex submersible pumps; submersible level transducer; pump control 
panel installed above grade; and a new on site standby emergency engine generator.  The force main 
replacement will consist of 1,200 lineal feet of 4-inch force main.     
 
Scope of Services 
 
The following scope of services details the anticipated tasks necessary to successfully complete this 
Project. 
 
1. Act as the Village’s representative with duties, responsibilities, and limitations of authority as 

assigned in the construction contract documents. 
 
2. CS100 - PROJECT INITIATION 

 Attend and prepare minutes for the preconstruction conference, and review the Contractor’s 
proposed construction schedule and list of subcontractors. 

 Prepare Award Letter, Agreement, Contract Documents, Performance/ Payment Bonds, and 
Notice to Proceed.  Review Contractor insurance documents. 

 
3. CS105 - CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION 

 Check, review, and approve shop drawings, manufacturer’s literature, samples, and other 
submittals by the Contractor, but only for compliance with the drawings and specifications 
as to quality of materials and performance of equipment.  Such review shall not be construed 
as relieving the Contractor of the responsibility to meet requirements of the construction 
contract documents.   

 Review construction record drawings for completeness prior to submission to CADD. 
 Prepare construction contract change orders and work directives when authorized by the 

Village. 
 Review the Contractor’s requests for payments as construction work progresses, and advise 

the Village of amounts due and payable to the Contractor in accordance with the terms of the 
construction contract documents. 

 Research and prepare written response by Engineers to requests for information from the 
Village and Contractor. 

 Visit site as needed by project manager or other office staff. 
 

4. CS110 - FIELD OBSERVATION 
 Engineer will provide Resident Project Representatives at the construction site on a periodic 

part-time basis from the Engineers’ office of not more than eight (8) hours per regular 
weekday (for up to 180 hours) not including legal holidays, as deemed necessary by the 
Engineers, to assist the Contractor with interpretation of the Drawings and Specifications, to 
observe in general if the Contractor’s work is in conformity with the Final Design Documents, 
and to monitor the Contractor’s progress as related to the Construction Contract date of 
completion.  The construction Contractor is a separate company from the Engineers.  The 



Village of Round Lake, Illinois                                                                                  Attachment A 
Cambridge Lift Station and Force Main Replacement                                                                      Page 2 of 2 
Construction Engineering Services 
Work Order 150509.60 

 

   

 

Village understands and acknowledges that the Engineers are not responsible for the 
Contractor’s construction means, methods, techniques, sequences or procedures, time of 
performance, compliance with Laws and Regulations, or safety precautions and programs in 
connection with the Project, and the Engineers do not guarantee the performance of the 
Contractor and are not responsible for the Contractor’s failure to execute the work in 
accordance with the construction contract documents. 

 Provide the necessary base lines, benchmarks, and reference points to enable the Contractor 
to perform construction layout. 

 Keep a daily record of the Contractor’s work on those days that the Engineers are at the 
construction site including notations on the nature and cost of any extra work, and provide 
weekly reports to the Village of the construction progress and workable days towards the 
Contractor’s time for completion. 

 
5. CS120 - SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION OF PROJECT 

 Provide construction inspection services when notified by the Contractor that the Project is 
substantially complete.  Prepare written punch lists during substantial completion 
inspections. 

 Prepare Certificate of Substantial Completion. 
 

6. CS130 - COMPLETION OF PROJECT 
 Provide construction inspection services when notified by the Contractor that the Project is 

complete.  Prepare written punch lists during final completion inspections. 
 Review the Contractor’s written guarantees and issue a Notice of Acceptability for the Project 

by the Village. 
 Review the Contractor’s requests for final payment, and advise the Village of the amounts due 

and payable to the Contractor in accordance with the terms of the construction contract 
documents. 

 Prepare construction record drawings which show field measured dimensions of the 
completed work which the Engineers consider significant and provide the Village with one 
set of reproducible record drawings within ninety (90) days of the Project completion. 

 Update Village’s GIS with new information and provide the Village with electronic copy of the 
Record Drawings. 
 

7. CS140 - PROJECT CLOSEOUT 
 Provide construction-related engineering services including, but not limited to, General 

Construction Administration and Resident Project Representative Services. 
 
I:\Burlington\ROULK\150509-Cambridge Lift Station\Contract\150509.60 Work Order.docx 



 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 
TITLE: GENERATOR PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE CONTRACT Agenda Item No.  5 .4  

 
Executive Summary 

 
Staff is recommending a three year contract with Steiner Power Systems to conduct preventative 
maintenance on Village owned generators.  The list of generators to be serviced is attached.  
Three quotes were received: 
 
Dreislker Electric Motors, Inc.  $19,653.00 
Steiner Power Systems      $25,120.00 
Patten Cat                           $28,551.00 
 
Steiner Power Systems was not the lowest quote but they have contracted with the Village for 
these services for the last two years and staff has been very pleased with their work.  Given the 
critical function of the backup generators, staff feels it is important to work with a veteran 
company with a proven track record in lieu of the lowest quote. 
 
Combined with the previous maintenance completed in the spring, this work will be $354.60 over 
budget.   
 

Recommended Action 
 
Adopt a Resolution Accepting a Three-year Contract from Steiner Power Systems to Provide 
Preventative Maintenance on Village Owned Generators in an amount not to exceed $25,120.00.   
 

Committee: PW/F&CA and Engineering Meeting Date(s):08/01/16 & 08/15/16 

 
Lead Department: Public Works 
 

Presenter:  Adam Wedoff, Director of Public Works   
 
 
Item Budgeted:    X   Yes        No        N/A 
 
 
If amount requested is over budget, a detailed 
explanation of what account(s) the overage will 
be charged to will be provided in the Executive 
Summary or attached detail. 
 
 

Account(s) Budget Expenditure
Other Items $36,434.00

Item Requested $7,500.00 $5,010.00
YTD Actual $9,411.52
Amount Encumbered $0.00

50-60-79-77903 $43,934.00 $14,421.52

Under
Over

Request is over/under budget:
$29,512.48

-

 
 
 



Resolution 2016-R-___ 
 

A Resolution Accepting a Three-Year Proposal from Steiner Power Systems 
to Conduct Preventative Maintenance on Village Owned Generators 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Village President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Round 

Lake as follows: 

Section One: That the three-year proposal from Steiner Power Systems to provide 

preventative maintenance on Village owned generators, attached hereto as Exhibit A, is hereby 

approved at a cost not to exceed $25,120.00.  

Section Two:  Steiner Power Systems did not submit the lowest quote for service, but 

Steiner Power Systems has provided generator preventative maintenance services for the 

Village over the last two years and staff has been very pleased with Steiner Power Systems’ 

work. Given the critical function of the backup generators, staff feels it is important to work 

with an experienced company that has a proven track record of reliable quality service.  

Therefore, staff recommends that the Village approve Steiner Power Systems’ proposal despite 

the fact that it was not the least expensive quote. 

Section Three:  That the Mayor, or his designee, is authorized to take all necessary steps 

to implement this Resolution.  

Section Four:  That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its 

passage and approval as required by law.  

       APPROVED: 

              
       Daniel A. MacGillis, Village President 
 
ATTEST: 
 



        
Patricia C. Blauvelt, Village Clerk 

PASSED: 
APPROVED: 
AYES: 
NAYS: 
ABSENT: 



Exhibit A 
 

Proposal from Steiner Power Systems 































 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 
TITLE: POLICE LAW INSTITUTE INVOICE Agenda I tem No.  5 .5  

 
Executive Summary: 

 
 
Attached is the Police Law Institute invoice #13122 in the amount of $3,456.00 which is the annual membership fee 
for the period of September 1, 2016 through August 31, 2017.  
 
The Police Law Institute in an Internet-based legal updates training system for sworn employees of the Police 
Department. Subscription to the Police Law Institute includes the following: 
 

• The Monthly Legal Update & Review™ 
• Convenience of training from anywhere, 24 hours a day 
• Certification of competency – exams scored by the Police Law Institute 
• Individual officer result tracking – Management Report detailing each officer’s 

training and competency 
• Permanent Annual Lesson Completion reports for each officer 
• Individual certificates upon completion of 12 training units 
• Training that covers the high-risk legal subject areas, including: Legal Use of Force; Legal Contacts, 

Investigatory Stops, and Arrests; Legal Searches and Seizures; and Legal Interrogation. 
 
The annual cost is $128 per sworn member. Based on 27 sworn members, the annual fee is $3,456.00.  
 

 

 Recommended Action: 
Adopt a Resolution Authorizing the Village of Round Lake Police Department to Continue the Participation in the 
Police Law Institute Training Program in an Amount not to Exceed $3,456.00 
 

Committee: Police Meeting Date: August 1, 2016 & August 15, 2016 

 
Lead Department: Police  
 

Presenter: Michael Gillette 
 
Item Budgeted: 

 
 

 Yes  No  N/A Account No(s).: Budget: Actual Request:
01-40-75-77511 $13,279.00 $3,456.00

YTD Actual

Encumbered $0.00

Request 3, 456.00

Total: $13,279.00 $3,456.00

Under
Over

Request is over/under budget:

-
$9,823.00

 

 
If amount requested is over budget, a detailed 
explanation of what account(s) the overage will be 
charged to will be provided in the Executive 
Summary or attached detail. 

 



Resolution 2016-R-___ 
 

A Resolution Authorizing the Police Department to Continue Participation 
in the Police Law Institute Training Program 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Village President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Round 

Lake as follows: 

Section One: That the annual membership fee for the period of September 1, 2016 to 

August 31, 2017 for the Police Law Institute subscription, an internet-based legal updates 

training system for sworn employees of the Police Department, attached hereto as Exhibit A, is 

hereby approved at a cost not to exceed $3,456.00.  

Section Two:  That the Mayor, or his designee, is authorized to take all necessary steps 

to implement this Resolution.  

Section Three:  That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its 

passage and approval as required by law.  

       APPROVED: 

              
       Daniel A. MacGillis, Village President 
 
ATTEST: 
 
        
Patricia C. Blauvelt, Village Clerk 

PASSED: 
APPROVED: 
AYES: 
NAYS: 
ABSENT: 



Exhibit A 
 

Invoice from the Police Law Institute 





 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 
TITLE: IMRF AUTHORIZED AGENT Agenda Item No.  5 .6  

 
Executive Summary: 

 
The Village Board has the authority to designate an authorized agent as the Village’s official 
representative for the purposes of conducting business with the Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund. 
Therefore, the Village Administrator recommends that Brandy Schroff, Human Resources Manager be 
designated as the authorized IMRF agent for the Village of Round Lake. . 
 
Attached is 

• A resolution for the appointment 
• IMRF Form 2.20: Notice of Appointment of Authorized Agent 
• IMRF Authorized Agent Responsibilities 

 
 
 
 

Recommended Action: 
 
Adopt a Resolution Authorizing the Appointment of Brandy Schroff as the Illinois Municipal Retirement 
Fund Authorized Agent for the Village of Round Lake 
 
Committee: - Meeting Date: August 1, 2016 & August 15, 2016 

  
Lead Department:  Administration 
 

Presenter: Steven J. Shields, Village Administrator  

 
 
Item Budgeted:    -   Yes     -   No    X    N/A 
 
 
If amount requested is over budget, a detailed 
explanation of what account(s) the overage will 
be charged to will be provided in the Executive 
Summary or attached detail. 

Account(s) Budget Expenditure
xx-xx-xx-xxxxx -

Item Requested
Y-T-D Actual
Amount Encumbered

Total: $0.00 $0.00

Under
Over -

-
Request is over/under budget:

 
 
 

V:\Meeting Packets\Departments - Admin, Finance, PD, PW\AIS - Agenda Item Summary\Administration\08-15-
16\08.15.16 Authorized IMRF Agent.doc 



 
Resolution 2016-R-XX 

 
 

A Resolution Authorizing the Appointment of Brandy Schroff as the Illinois Municipal 
Retirement Fund Authorized Agent for the Village of Round Lake  

 
 
 
 WHEREAS, the Village Board of the Village of Round Lake has the authority to designate an 

authorized agent as the Village’s official representative for the purposes of conducting business with the 

Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund (IMRF); and  

WHEREAS, the Village Administrator recommends that Brand Schroff, Human Resources 

Manager, be designated as authorized agent for the Village of Round Lake for IMRF. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Village President and Board of Trustees of 

the Village of Round Lake as follows: 

Section One:   That Brandy Schroff be designated to act as the authorized agent on behalf of the 

Village of Round Lake in all matters affecting the administration of the IMRF. 

Section Two:  That such powers and duties of Brandy Schroff, as the authorized agent, shall 

include: a) the filing of petitions for nominations of an Executive Trustee of IMRF; and b) the authority to 

cast a ballot for the election of an Elective Trustee of IMRF. 

Section Three: That any and all previous designations are hereby revoked by this resolution.  

Section Four:    That the foregoing recitals are hereby found as fact and made a part hereof. 

Section Five:   That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and 

approval as required by law.  

 

 

 

 

1 
 



 

APPROVED: 

       
Donald Newby, Village President Pro-Tem 

 
 
ATTEST: 
 
        
Patricia C. Blauvelt, Village Clerk 

 
 
 
PASSED:  
  
APPROVED:    
 
AYES:       
 
NAYS:  
 
ABSENT:  
 
 
 
 
 

2 
 



NOTICE OF APPOINTMENT OF AUTHORIZED AGENT
IMRF Form 2.20 (Rev. 10/2014) 

IMRF
2211 York Road   Suite 500   Oak Brook, IL 60523-2337     

Employer Only Phone: 1-800-728-7971   Member Services Representatives 1-800-ASK-IMRF (1-800-275-4673)   Fax (630) 706-4289       
www.imrf.orgIMRF Form 2.20 (Rev. 10/2014)

INSTRUCTIONS
• The governing body of an IMRF employer (including townships) can appoint any qualified party as the employer’s IMRF  

Authorized Agent.

• The governing body makes the appointment by adopting a resolution.  

• The clerk or secretary of the governing body must certify the appointment (see Certification below).

• Mail the completed form to the Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund.

• A copy of the completed form should be retained by the employer.

• The new Authorized Agent will need to register for a new User ID on IMRF Employer Access.

BUSINESS ADDRESS 
All correspondence and communications with the Authorized Agent are to be addressed as follows:
NAME (IF DIFFERENT FROM ABOVE)

BUSINESS ADDRESS

CITY STATE AND ZIP + 4

DAYTIME TELEPHONE NO. (with Area Code)     ALTERNATE TELEPHONE NUMBER (with Area Code)

FAX NO. (with Area Code)      EMAIL ADDRESS

EMPLOYER NAME                       EMPLOYER IMRF I.D. NUMBER

AUTHORIZED AGENT’S  SALUTATION        LAST NAME   FIRST NAME  MIDDLE INITIAL      JR., SR., II, ETC.

Powers and duties delegated to Authorized Agent pursuant to Sec. 7-135 of Illinois Pension Code by governing body (P.A. 97-0328 
removed the requirement that the Authorized Agent be a participant in IMRF to file a petition or cast a ballot):

 To file Petition for Nominations of an Executive Trustee of IMRF o Yes      o No

 To cast a Ballot for Election of an Executive Trustee of IMRF o Yes      o No

_____________________________________________________________  _________________________________
SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED AGENT NAMED ABOVE      DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

X

TYPE OF GOVERNING  BODY

DATE APPOINTMENT MADE (MM/DD/YYYY)     EFFECTIVE DATE OF APPOINTMENT (MM/DD/YYYY)   POSITION TITLE     
  

CERTIFICATION

I, _______________________________________________, do hereby certify that I am ___________________________________

of the ___________________________________________________________________________________________________

and the keeper of its books and records and the foregoing appointment and delegation were made by resolution duly adopted on the 
date indicated.

                                        SIGNATURE OF CLERK OR SECRETARY

NAME CLERK OR SECRETARY

NAME OF EMPLOYER

SEAL

o Dr.  o Mr.  o Mrs.  o Ms.

o Dr.  o Mr.  o Mrs.  o Ms.



Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund  Authorized Agent Responsibilities / SECTION 2 

January 2016  Page 45 

  2 - Authorized Agent      

       Responsibilities 
 

 

AUTHORIZED AGENT RESPONSIBILITIES ............................................................................................................... 47 

2.00 INTRODUCTION ................................................................................................................................................ 47 
2.10 NECESSITY FOR AN AUTHORIZED AGENT ................................................................................................................ 47 
2.20 QUALIFICATIONS OF AN AUTHORIZED AGENT ......................................................................................................... 47 
2.30 POWERS AND DUTIES OF AN AUTHORIZED AGENT ................................................................................................... 47 
2.31 POWERS AND DUTIES OF AN AUTHORIZED AGENT AS SPECIFIED BY THE ILLINOIS PENSION CODE ...................................... 48 
2.32 GENERAL POWERS AND DUTIES EXPLAINED............................................................................................................ 48 
2.33 DELEGATED POWERS AND DUTIES ........................................................................................................................ 49 
2.35 AUTHORIZED AGENT TRAINING............................................................................................................................ 49 
2.40 APPOINTMENT OF AN AUTHORIZED AGENT ............................................................................................................ 50 
2.50 TOWNSHIP SUPERVISORS ................................................................................................................................... 50 
2.60 WEB ASSISTANTS .............................................................................................................................................. 50 
2.70 DELIVERY OF COMMUNICATIONS ......................................................................................................................... 50 
2.80 IMRF FORMS .................................................................................................................................................. 51 
2.85 QUICK REFERENCE GUIDES ................................................................................................................................. 51 
2.90 SECURE EMPLOYER ACCESS AREA OF WWW.IMRF.ORG ............................................................................................ 51 

 

 Sample Forms 

Exhibits 
2A 2.20 Notice of Appointment of Authorized Agent 
2C 2.50 Forms / Publications Request 



Authorized Agent Responsibilities / SECTION 2  Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund 

Page 46  January 2016   

 

This page intentionally left blank. 



 January 2016  Page 47 

Authorized Agent Responsibilities 

2.00 Introduction 
This section of the manual explains the need for an Authorized Agent, defines the qualifications, powers, and duties 
of the position, and gives the procedures for appointment of an Authorized Agent.  

2.10 Necessity for an Authorized Agent 
The IMRF program is complex. It involves substantial cash outlays by units of government (IMRF employers) and 
precious rights to IMRF members. 

Its benefits as part of an effective personnel program may be lost—or even turned into a disadvantage—by weak or 
ineffective local administration. Therefore, a well-informed local official or employee is essential as the point of 
contact with IMRF. 

Specific reasons why an Authorized Agent is necessary: 

1. To centralize the local administration of IMRF in one person. 

2. To file payroll reports and member forms, pay contributions, file benefit applications for members and 
advise members and local governing bodies. 

3. To act as the agent of the governing body in IMRF matters. (An Authorized Agent is not an agent of 
IMRF.) 

2.20 Qualifications of an Authorized Agent 
The Authorized Agent should be a person with the necessary skills and authority to serve both the unit of 
government (the IMRF employer) and its IMRF members.  

It is recommended that the Authorized Agent be a member of IMRF. (A “member” refers to an employee working in 
an IMRF-qualified position as well as an employee receiving an IMRF pension and working in a position that does 
not qualify for IMRF participation or provides the employee the option of participating in IMRF, e.g., elected 
office.)   

All Authorized Agents, regardless of IMRF participation status, may submit a nominating petition and cast a ballot 
in an Executive Trustee election. The Authorized Agent’s governing body must still delegate such powers to the 
Authorized Agent on his or her notice of appointment (Form 2.20). The Authorized Agent does not need to be an 
officer in the unit of government, but preferably should be a full-time employee. 

The Authorized Agent should have the following qualifications: 

1. A close working knowledge of all personnel employed by the unit of government, including new and 
terminated employees. 

2. Access to personnel records, payrolls, and other employee compensation records. 

3. An adequate channel of communications with the local governing body or chief executive officer. 

4. Sufficient time to perform local administrative IMRF functions. 

2.30 Powers and Duties of an Authorized Agent 
The IMRF Act specifies the general powers and duties of an Authorized Agent, and the powers and duties which a 
governing body may by law delegate to its Authorized Agent. 

http://www.imrf.org/pubs/forms/form_series_2/form_220.pdf


Authorized Agent Responsibilities / SECTION 2  Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund 

Page 48  January 2016   

2.31 Powers and Duties of an Authorized Agent as Specified by the Illinois 
Pension Code 

 

The duties of an Authorized Agent as they appear in the Illinois Pension Code: (40 ILCS 5/7-135)  

Sec. 7-135. Authorized Agents 

a. Each participating municipality and participating instrumentality shall appoint an Authorized Agent who 
shall have the powers and duties set forth in this section.  

In absence of such appointment, the duties of the Authorized Agent shall devolve upon the clerk or 
secretary of the municipality or instrumentality and in the case of township school trustees upon the 
township school treasurer.  

b. The Authorized Agent shall have the following powers and duties: 

1. To certify to the fund whether or not a given person is authorized to participate in the fund; 

2. To certify to the fund when a participating employee is on a leave of absence authorized by the 
municipality; 

3. To request the proper officer to cause employee contributions to be withheld from earnings and 
transmitted to the fund; 

4. To request the proper officer to cause municipality contributions to be forwarded to the fund promptly; 

5. To forward promptly to all participating employees any communications from the fund for such 
employees; 

6. To forward promptly to the fund all applications, claims, reports and other communications delivered 
to him or her by participating employees; 

7. To perform all duties related to the administration of this retirement system as requested by the fund 
and the governing body of his or her municipality. 

2.32 General Powers and Duties Explained 
The general powers and duties are as follows: 

1. To determine and certify to IMRF which employees are covered by IMRF (see Section 3, Part I - Schools 
or Section 3, Part II - Other than Schools for coverage). 

2. To see that proper IMRF member contributions are withheld from employees’ earnings (see Section 4 for 
withholding procedures). 

3. To complete payroll reports and promptly forward IMRF member and employer contributions to IMRF 
(see Section 4 for reporting procedures). 

4. To promptly forward all communications directed to members and beneficiaries by IMRF, including: 

a. Member ballots for employee trustees 

b. Personal Statements of Benefits (member statements of account) 

c. Leaflets, bulletins, and other informational material.  

5. To keep the governing body informed regarding: 



 January 2016  Page 49 

a. Employer contribution rates and funds required to meet participation costs 

b. Employer accounts receivable and other charges 

c. Matters requiring governing body approval as well as the general administration of IMRF. 

6. To assist members in filing participation papers (see Section 6), and applications for retirement pensions 
and other benefits, and to assist members’ beneficiaries in filing applications for survivor’s benefits (see 
Section 5). 

7. To perform other administrative duties in connection with IMRF, such as: 

a. Answering members’ questions, including questions about Personal Statement of Benefits, and if 
necessary, assist them in communicating with IMRF. 

b. Carefully reviewing the annual statements of employer account issued by IMRF and reconciling 
them with the unit of government’s records. 

8. To sign all payroll reports, notices of member participation and termination, and other forms and 
communications on behalf of the unit of government. The Authorized Agent may affix his or her signature 
by stamped facsimile signature. In the absence of the Authorized Agent, the person authorized to sign 
should be instructed to affix the Authorized Agent’s name, then add “by” and sign his or her own 
name.  
 
Such procedure should NOT be followed when submitting information via Employer Access. Anyone 
authorized to act on behalf of the Authorized Agent should be assigned an Employer Access Web 
Assistant account. See section 2.90. 

2.33 Delegated Powers and Duties 
The governing body of an employer may delegate the following powers and duties to an Authorized Agent 
regardless of the Agent’s IMRF participation status: 

1. To file a petition for nomination of an executive trustee of IMRF. 

2. To cast a ballot for election of an executive trustee of IMRF. 

All Authorized Agents, regardless of IMRF participation status, may submit a nominating petition and cast a ballot 
in an Executive Trustee election. 

The Authorized Agent’s governing body must still delegate such powers to the Authorized Agent on his or her 
notice of appointment (Form 2.20). 

 

2.35 Authorized Agent Training 
IMRF provides training for Authorized Agents and other individuals involved in the administration of IMRF.  

IMRF’s Authorized Agent Certification Programs offer an overview of an Authorized Agent’s responsibilities. 
Topics covered include enrollment, wage reporting, service credits, benefits, and employer rates. After an individual 
attends all the sessions, he or she receives a plaque identifying him or her as a Certified Authorized Agent. 

IMRF recommends that anyone involved in the administration of IMRF attend a Certification program, including 
individuals who attended previous training sessions or who have been involved in the administration of IMRF for 
many years. 



Authorized Agent Responsibilities / SECTION 2  Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund 

Page 50  January 2016   

2.40 Appointment of an Authorized Agent  
The procedures for appointment of an Authorized Agent are as follows: 

1. The governing body would appoint an Authorized Agent by passing a resolution. As required by law, the 
governing body would appoint only one Authorized Agent. 

2. The resolution must specify the powers and duties, if any, delegated to the Authorized Agent by the 
governing body (see paragraph 2.33 Delegated Powers and Duties).  

3. IMRF is to be notified of the appointment and of the powers and duties delegated. Use IMRF Form 2.20, 
“Notice of Appointment of Authorized Agent” (Exhibit 2A). 

4. To change Authorized Agents, the governing body would follow the same procedures used in the original 
appointment. 

If an Authorized Agent is not appointed, the unit of government’s clerk, or the secretary of the governing body is the 
Authorized Agent.  

2.50 Township Supervisors 
Public Act 98 – 0218 removed the requirement that the Township Supervisor must serve as the Authorized Agent.  
Townships can name any person with the necessary skills and authority to serve both the unit of government (the 
IMRF employer) and its IMRF members as its Authorized Agent.   

2.60 Web Assistants  
IMRF employers (units of government) that have several instrumentalities and/or departments may wish to appoint 
Web Assistants.  

Web Assistants are responsible to the appointed Authorized Agent and would perform such functions as are 
delegated to them by the Authorized Agent and the governing body. In contacts with IMRF, they must operate 
through the appointed Authorized Agent. 

1. Employer Access account 
The Authorized Agent should set up an Employer Access Web Assistant account for any Web Assistants 
(see Section 2.90). An Employer Access User ID functions as an electronic signature.  
 
Each employee who submits information to IMRF through Employer Access should have his or her own 
Employer Access account. Using another employee’s account to submit information to IMRF is the same 
as signing that employee’s name—instead of your own—on a form.  

2. Training 
IMRF recommends that anyone involved in the administration of IMRF attend an Authorized Agent 
Certification program, including individuals who attended previous training sessions or who have been 
involved in the administration of IMRF for many years.  

2.70 Delivery of Communications 
 
Delivery of any communications or document by a member or unit of government (IMRF employer) to the 
Authorized Agent does not constitute delivery to IMRF.  

 



 January 2016  Page 51 

2.80 IMRF Forms 
IMRF no longer mails paper forms to employers that have Internet access. IMRF forms can be downloaded from  
www.imrf.org. Several forms can be completed electronically via secure Employer Access. Employers without 
Internet access can continue to request blank forms from IMRF. 

2.85 Quick Reference Guides 
IMRF has developed a series of Procedure Checklists as well as an Employer Forms Guide for use by Authorized 
Agents and their assistants—anyone involved in the local administration of IMRF.  

2.90 Secure Employer Access Area of www.imrf.org 
IMRF’s Employer Access area is a secure area of IMRF’s website (www.imrf.org). The purpose of Employer 
Access is to provide IMRF employers with information specific to your employer’s account.  

IMRF Online employer functions can be divided into three functions: 

1. Administrative functions will allow you to: 

a. Sign on to IMRF’s Employer Access area. 

b. Update and maintain your own profile information. 

c. There are three types of Employer Access accounts:  
 
Authorized Agent (AA) account: Administers all accounts and has access to all Employer 
Access functions. The AA account is ultimately responsible for setting up and maintaining all 
other accounts.  
 
Security Administrator account: Set up by the AA, has access to all the functions of an AA 
account. This type of account is a good choice when the Authorized Agent at your employer 
would prefer someone else to handle the day-to-day administration of IMRF and Employer 
Access. There can be only one Security Administrator account for each employer.  
 
Web Assistant account: Set up and maintained by either the AA or Security Administrator. The 
ability to use Employer Access functions is limited by security permissions set up by the AA or 
Security Administrator.  
 
Note: If you have a Web Assistant account and later become the AA at your employer, you must 
set up a new AA account for your use. You should not continue to use your Web Assistant 
account.  
 
Your User ID functions as an electronic signature. Each employee—including Web Assistants —
who submits information to IMRF through Employer Access should have his or her own 
Employer Access account.  
 
IMRF sends most employer communications electronically. We send these electronic 
communications to the email addresses in Employer Access. Each account owner should have his 
or her own unique email address entered into the contact information for the account.  
 
Keep the account active 
Logging in to your Employer Access account at least every 60 days (especially AA accounts) 
keeps the account active. After an account has been unused for 90 days, IMRF begins the steps to 
delete the account.  
 

http://www.imrf/


Authorized Agent Responsibilities / SECTION 2  Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund 

Page 52  January 2016   

 
Delete Unused Accounts 
You should delete unused accounts as soon as they are no longer needed (for example, when an 
employee leaves). While IMRF will eventually delete unused accounts, from a security standpoint 
it is better if you delete an account as soon as you are aware that it is no longer necessary.  

 

2. Current Employer Account functions will allow you to: 

a. View resolutions your employer has adopted. 

b. View your employer contribution rates. 

c. View/update certain wage report information. 

d. View/update certain member information. 

1. Participation information (enrollment date, termination date if applicable, plan type, etc.) 

2. Member address 

3. Member employment/plan information 

4. Benefit application status 

5. Payments from member 

6. Final rate of earnings (FRE) and service credit 

7. Documents received or requested 

e. Transmit monthly wage reports. 

f. Upload documents to IMRF. 

3. Because online transactions are more accurate, more efficient, and faster, employers with Internet access 
are required to submit the following transactions via Employer Access. 

a. Monthly wage and contribution reports 

b. Form 3.20, “Wage and Contribution Adjustments” 

c. Form 6.10, “Notice of Enrollment” 

d. Form 6.19, “Member Employment Information” 

e. Form 6.20, “Member Information Change” 

f. Form 6.41, “Termination of IMRF Participation” 

To access this area of IMRF Online, go to the Employer Access area of the IMRF website at www.imrf.org, and 
complete the online registration process. 

Please note: You cannot request a user ID and password by phone or email due to security restrictions.  

 



 

   VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

  AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 
TITLE: CURRENT TECHNOLOGIES CONTRACT   Agenda Item No.  5 .7  

 
Executive Summary 

 
Attached is a new IT Support Agreement with Current Technologies The agreement is the same as the 
existing contract with Current Technologies. The new hourly labor rate is $125.00, a slight increase over 
last year, 2.46%. The vendor does not charge the Village a trip fee or other miscellaneous expenses. The 
hourly rate is discounted from their standard labor rate of $155.00/ hour. The coverage dates on this new 
Agreement are from 8/1/16 thru 7/31/17. 
 
Staff is recommending the Village Board approve the agreement with Current Technologies as they have 
been highly instrumental in supporting the Village/staff with the many technology changes completed in 
the past few years. In addition, they have been extremely responsive with “help desk” items and providing 
the resources of the many questions and issues staff had in the past year.  
 
Finally, staff and Current Technologies continue to meet to be sure all topics of concern were addressed 
and any budgeted items to be purchased were brought forth as time permitted.  

 Recommended Action 
 
Adopt a Resolution Approving an Agreement for Information Technology Support with Current 
Technologies 
 

Committee: -  Meeting Date:  August 1, 2016 & August 15, 2016 

 
Lead Department:  Administration 

 
Presenter: Steven J. Shields, Village Administrator 

 
 
Item Budgeted:    X   Yes      -   No       -   N/A 
 
 
If amount requested is over budget, a detailed 
explanation of what account(s) the overage will be 
charged to will be provided in the Executive Summary 
or attached detail.          
 
Note: The item requested amount is based on 192 hours 
per year (12 months x 16 billable hours) x the hourly rate 
of $125/hour. 
 
 

Account(s) Budget Expenditure
01-20-91-99107 $44,904.00
Item Requested $18,750.00 $18,000.00
Y-T-D Actual $4,416.90
Amount Encumbered $0.00
   Total $63,654.00 $22,416.90
50-60-91-99107 $10,750.00
Item Requested $6,250.00 $6,000.00
Y-T-D Actual $1,418.25
Amount Encumbered $0.00
   Total $17,000.00 $7,418.25

Grand Total $80,654.00 $29,835.15

Under
Over

Request is over/under budget:
$50,818.85

-
  

V:\Meeting Packets\Departments - Admin, Finance, PD, PW\AIS - Agenda Item Summary\Administration\08-15-
16\08 15 16 Current Technologies Contract.doc 



Resolution 16-R-xx 
 
 

A Resolution Approving an Agreement for Information Technology Support 
 
 

 
WHEREAS, the Village of Round Lake has determined that it is in the best interest of the residents of 

the Village of Round Lake to enter into a certain AGREEMENT FOR INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 

SUPPORT with Current Technologies Corporation for 1 (one) year.  Said Agreement is attached as Exhibit A;  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Village President and Board of Trustees of the 

Village of Round Lake as follows: 

1. The Agreement for Information Technology Support with Current Technologies Corporation is hereby 

approved. 

2. The Mayor or his designee is authorized to execute all necessary documents to carry out the purposes of 

this resolution.   

 

       APPROVED: 

 
             
       Daniel A. MacGillis, Village President 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
        
Patricia C. Blauvelt, Village Clerk 
 
 
 
 
PASSED:   

APPROVED:  

YES:    

NAYS:  

ABSENT: 



 
Village of Round Lake, IL 

Agreement for Information Technology Support 
 
Objectives 
 

1. To provide a cost effective on-site technology support solution 
2. To provide 24 x 7 emergency response 
3. To provide remote off-site administration and troubleshooting capabilities 
4. To provide guidance and recommendations with regard to technology strategic planning 

 
Solutions 
 
Current Technologies Corporation (CTC) has developed the following approach for providing the Village of Round Lake 
(client) with a comprehensive solution to meet the above outlined objectives: 
 

1. To provide a cost effective on-site technology support solution 
 

CTC will provide a primary and secondary consultant trained and familiar with the technologies in use at the client.  
 
CTC will have a consultant report to the client site two (2) days per month, as agreed upon, for eight (8) hours each 
day for a period of twelve (12) months.  
 
The CTC on-site consultant will work on tasks as assigned and prioritized by designated members of the Village of 
Round Lake staff.  
 
The CTC on-site consultant will perform duties such as, but not necessarily limited to the following: 
 
o Provide technical support services 
o Perform project based work such as server and/or desktop hardware upgrades/software upgrades 
o Provide support and technical specifications for upcoming projects 
o Create procedural documentation  
o Perform in-depth troubleshooting of servers and desktop systems 
o Analyze requirements and translate them into priorities and action plans 
o Develop good working relationships with client & team members 
o Effectively communicate technical & business concepts to personnel on all levels 
o Act in the capacity of a project coordinator; keeping client informed of the current work status, coordinating 

with client any downtime, and keeping client informed of schedule and scope changes 
o Remain up-to-date regarding relevant technology issues and advances 
 

The on-site plan is flexible.  If the client requires the on-site consultant to work more hours than established in the 
routine schedule, accommodations can be made. 
 

 
 

Page 1 of 2 
 

Current Technologies Corporation – 1423 Centre Circle – Downers Grove, IL 60515 
Phone: 630-388-0240   Fax: 630-388-0241   www.currenttech.net 

http://www.currenttech.net/


2. To provide 24 x 7 emergency response 
 
For service/support needs occurring outside of normal business hours of Monday through Friday, 8:00A.M. to 
5:00P.M. and holidays, CTC has on-call engineers available. Call the main office at 630-388-0240 and select option 
#1 for service. 
 
An on-call engineer will respond and provide remote or onsite support.  The hourly rate for emergency support is 
1.5 times the normal hourly rate. 

 
3. To provide remote off-site administration and troubleshooting capabilities 
 
CTC will setup and maintain remote access to client’s network to enable routine administration and troubleshooting 
tasks to be performed when needed. Client may use this resource during normal business hours when CTC 
consultant is not onsite at client’s location to request and receive additional support. Client will be invoiced 
separately when using this remote service.   

 
4. To provide guidance and recommendations with regard to technology strategic planning 
 
CTC will engage with the client on a quarterly basis (or similar schedule based upon mutual agreement) to: 
 
o Provide feedback on the current status of network, server, software, and desktop systems 
o Provide recommendations/ improvements and/or upgrades for network, server, software and desktop systems 
o Perform research to determine the costs/benefits related to any upgrade 

 
Terms 
 
CTC will reduce our standard contracted hourly labor rate from $155.00/hour to $125.00/hour for the Consultant 
provided client commits to the following items: 
 

1. A twelve (12) month agreement committing to a minimum of sixteen (16) billable hours per month (annualized 
to 192 hours for the year). Upon mutual agreement days or hours may be added, deleted or shifted in 
accordance with client and Current Technologies’ requirements. 

2. The client will set a firm schedule of hours to be worked so that Current Technologies can schedule consultants 
to work other locations on the off hours. 

 
Please sign below as acceptance of pricing, terms and conditions.  The previously agreed upon standard terms and 
conditions agreement including non-competition and non-disclosure clauses will remain in full effect. 
 
_______________________________  __________________________________ 
Current Technologies Corporation  Village of Round Lake, IL 
 
_______________________________  __________________________________ 
Date      Date 
 
 

August 1, 2016  July 31, 2017 
Contract Start Date     Contract Expiration Date  

Page 2 of 2 
 

Current Technologies Corporation – 1423 Centre Circle – Downers Grove, IL 60515 
Phone: 630-388-0240   Fax: 630-388-0241   www.currenttech.net 

http://www.currenttech.net/


 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 
TITLE: METRA AGREEMENT 2016 Agenda Item No.  5 .8  

 
Executive Summary: 

 
The Village of Round Lake currently operates and maintains four (4) commuter parking facilities on 
Metra owned property. The operations of the four lots are governed by the terms and conditions of two 
Agreements, a Land Lease (L83362) executed in 1980, and a Parking Lot Management Agreement 
(M30052) executed in 1988.  
 
For the sake of simplification and uniformity, Metra's Real Estate Department desires to consolidate the 
two Agreements into one Commuter Parking Facility Operation and Maintenance Agreement.  
 
Staff and legal counsel have reviewed the agreement and have no issues with the document. A resolution 
will be done to adopt the agreement when brought forward to the Village Board. 
 
 
 

Recommended Action: 
 
Adopt a Resolution Approving an Agreement for the Operations and Maintenance of a Commuter Parking 
Facility in the Village of Round Lake 
 
Committee: - Meeting Date: August 1, 2016 & August 15, 2016 

  
Lead Department:  Administration 
 

Presenter: Steven J. Shields, Village Administrator  

 
 
Item Budgeted:    -   Yes     -   No    X    N/A 
 
 
If amount requested is over budget, a detailed 
explanation of what account(s) the overage will 
be charged to will be provided in the Executive 
Summary or attached detail. 

Account(s) Budget Expenditure
xx-xx-xx-xxxxx -

Item Requested
Y-T-D Actual
Amount Encumbered

Total: $0.00 $0.00

Under
Over -

-
Request is over/under budget:

 
 
 

V:\Meeting Packets\Departments - Admin, Finance, PD, PW\AIS - Agenda Item Summary\Administration\08-15-
16\08.15.16 Metra Agreement 2016.doc 



Resolution 2016-R-___ 
 

A Resolution Approving an Agreement for the Operations and Maintenance 
of a Commuter Parking Facility 

 WHEREAS: The Village currently operates and maintains four (4) commuter parking 

facilities on property owned by the Commuter Rail Division of the Regional Transportation 

Authority, a division of an Illinois municipal corporation (“Metra”).  

WHEREAS: The operations of the four lots are governed by the terms and conditions of 

two Agreements, a Land Lease (L83362) executed in 1980, and a Parking Lot Management 

Agreement (M30052) executed in 1988. 

WHEREAS: The parties desire to consolidate the two Agreements and have bargained and 

negotiated the terms of a single agreement that will dictate the terms of the Operations and 

Management of all four (4) commuter parking facilities. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Village President and Board of Trustees of the 

Village of Round Lake as follows: 

Section One: The consolidated Commuter Parking Facility Operation and Maintenance 

Agreement, attached hereto as Exhibit A, is hereby approved. 

Section Two:  That the Mayor, or his designee, is authorized to take all necessary steps 

to implement this Resolution.  

Section Three:  That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its 

passage and approval as required by law.  

 

 



       APPROVED: 

              
       Daniel A. MacGillis, Village President 
 
ATTEST: 
 
        
Patricia C. Blauvelt, Village Clerk 

PASSED: 
APPROVED: 
AYES: 
NAYS: 
ABSENT: 



Exhibit A 
 

Agreement for the Operation and Maintenance of a Commuter Parking Facility in the Village 
of Round Lake 































L:\Management\Director of Finance Folder - WF\AIS\Bond Counsel Engagement Letter.doc 

 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY  

 
 

TITLE: DEBT SERIES 2007 REFINANCING  BOND COUNSEL 

ENGAGEMENT LETTER 
Agenda I tem No.  8 .1  

 

Executive Summary: 
 
At the August 1, 2016 Committee of the Whole (COTW) meeting, a discussion was held regarding refinancing the 
Lakewood Grove SSA #1, #3 and #4 bonds, debt series 2007.  The 2007 Bonds are callable 1/1/2017 and carry a 
relatively high interest rate.  Per Bob Vail of Bernardi Securities, the residents of the aforementioned Lakewood 
Grove SSAs could realize a significant savings if interest rates remain favorable.   Attached is a resolution and 
engagement letter for Ice Miller, the Village’s bond counsel. 
 

 Recommended Action: 
 
Adopt a Resolution Authorizing the Execution of an Agreement Between the Village of Round Lake and Ice Miller, 
LLC for Bond Counsel Services. 

 

Committee: Village Board Meeting Date: August 15, 2016 

 

Lead Department:  Administration Presenter: Wayde Frerichs 

 

Item Budgeted:      -   Yes      -   No      X   N/A 

 

 

If amount requested is over budget, a detailed 

explanation of what account(s) the overage will be 

charged to will be provided in the Executive 

Summary or attached detail.          

  

Account No(s). Budget Expenditure

Budget Amount

Y-T-D Actual

Amount Encumbered

Item Requested

Total: $0.00 $0.00

Under

Over -

-

Request is over/under budget:

 



Resolution 2016-R-___ 
 

A Resolution Authorizing the Execution of an Agreement Between  
The Village of Round Lake and Ice Miller, LLC 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Village President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Round 

Lake as follows: 

Section One: That the Agreement between the Village and Ice Miller, LLC for Bond 

Counsel services, attached hereto as Exhibit A, is hereby approved at an estimated cost of 

between $60,000 - $80,000 for bond counsel services and $40,000 - $50,000 for disclosure 

counsel services, based on hourly rates between $330 and $610. 

Section Two: That the Mayor, or his designee, is authorized to take all necessary steps 

to implement this Resolution.  

Section Three:  That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its 

passage and approval as required by law.  

       APPROVED: 

              
       Daniel A. MacGillis, Village President 
 
ATTEST: 
 
        
Patricia C. Blauvelt, Village Clerk 

PASSED: 
APPROVED: 
AYES: 
NAYS: 
ABSENT: 



Exhibit A 
 

Engagement Letter from Ice Miller, LLC 





















L:\Management\Director of Finance Folder - WF\AIS\Underwriter Engagement Letter.doc 

 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY  

 
 

TITLE: DEBT SERIES 2007 REFINANCING  UNDERWRITER 

ENGAGEMENT LETTER 
Agenda I tem No.  8 .2  

 

Executive Summary: 
 
At the August 1, 2016 Committee of the Whole (COTW) meeting, a discussion was held regarding refinancing the 
Lakewood Grove SSA #1, #3 and #4 Debt Certificates, Series 2007. The 2007 Bonds are callable 1/1/2017 and carry 
a relatively high interest rate.  The residents of the aforementioned Lakewood Grove SSAs stand to realize a 
significant savings should interest rates remain favorable.  Attached is a resolution and engagement letter to 
authorize Bernardi Securities, Inc. to structure and underwrite bonds for the purposes of refinancing the 2007 bonds.  

 Recommended Action: 
 
Adopt a Resolution Authorizing the Execution of an Agreement Between the Village of Round Lake and Bernardi 
Securities, Inc. for Bond Underwriting Services. 
 

Committee: Human Resources & Finance  Meeting Date: August 15, 2016 

 

Lead Department:  Administration Presenter: Wayde Frerichs 

 

Item Budgeted:     -  Yes     -   No     X   N/A 

 

 

If amount requested is over budget, a detailed 

explanation of what account(s) the overage will 

be charged to will be provided in the Executive 

Summary or attached detail. 

Account(s) Budget Expenditure

- -

Item Requested $0.00 $0.00

All Other Items $0.00 $0.00

Y-T-D Actual $0.00

Amount Encumbered $0.00

Total: $0.00 $0.00

Under

Over -

-

Request is over/under budget:

 



Resolution 2016-R-___ 
 

A Resolution Authorizing an Agreement With Bernardi Securities To  
Refund the Bonds For Lakewood Grove Special Service Area Numbers 1, 3, and 4 

 
WHEREAS, currently interest rates are at historic lows and a refunding opportunity 

exists for the Lakewood Grove Special Service Area (“SSA”) Bonds; and 

WHEREAS, refunding the Lakewood Grove SSA Bonds will have no impact to the Village, 

financial or otherwise; however, it would result in savings for all property owners in the 

Lakewood Grove area. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Village President and Board of Trustees of the 

Village of Round Lake as follows: 

Section One: That the refunding by Bernardi Securities of Special Service Area Number 

One, Special Tax Refunding Bonds, Series 2007; Special Service Area Number Three, Special Tax 

Refunding Bonds, Series 2007; Special Service Area Number Four, Special Tax Refunding Bonds, 

Series 2007, and paying costs of issuance associated with bond, as described in the attached 

Exhibit A, is hereby approved. 

Section Two: That the Mayor, or his designee, is authorized to take all necessary steps 

to implement this Resolution.  

Section Three:  That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its 

passage and approval as required by law.  

 

 

 

 



       APPROVED: 

              
       Daniel A. MacGillis, Village President 
 
ATTEST: 
 
        
Patricia C. Blauvelt, Village Clerk 

PASSED: 
APPROVED: 
AYES: 
NAYS: 
ABSENT: 



Exhibit A 
 

Engagement Letter and Estimated Cost of Issuance from Bernardi Securities 



 
 

 

Mr. Daniel A. MacGillis, Mayor 

Village of Round Lake 

442 N. Cedar Lake Road 

Round Lake, Illinois 60073 

 

Date: August 15, 2016 

 

Dear Mayor MacGillis: 

 

Bernardi Securities, Inc., acting as Underwriter (the “Underwriter”), anticipates structuring and 

underwriting Special Service Area Number One, Special Tax Refunding Bonds, Series 2016; 

Special Service Area Number Three, Special Tax Refunding Bonds, Series 2016; Special Service 

Area Number Four, Special Tax Refunding Bonds, Series 2016 (collectively the “Bonds”) on 

behalf of the Village of Round Lake, Lake County, Illinois (the “Issuer”) for the purpose of 

refinancing Special Service Area Number One, Special Tax Refunding Bonds, Series 2007; 

Special Service Area Number Three, Special Tax Refunding Bonds, Series 2007; Special Service 

Area Number Four, Special Tax Refunding Bonds, Series 2007 and paying for the costs of 

issuance associated with the Bonds.  

 

This contract will serve as the Underwriter's authorization to structure and underwrite the Bonds.  

At such time as the Issuer has approved all of the documents and proceedings related to the 

issuance of the Bonds, the Underwriter will be expected to submit a detailed purchase agreement 

to the Issuer for execution that includes, among other things, final interest rates, dated date, 

principal maturity dates, interest payment dates, and other closing documents for issuing the 

Bonds. 

 

All costs of issuance are to be paid from Bond proceeds and, as applicable, other funds.  These 

costs include but are not limited to: legal fees, trustee fees, if any, paying agent / bond registrar 

fees, book-entry setup charges, closing costs, escrow verification fees, if any, escrow agent fees, 

if any, CUSIP costs, and any rating and bond insurance fees.  Bernardi Securities, Inc.’s 

underwriting fee will also be paid from a percentage of Bond proceeds, which is the combination 

of the par amount of the Bonds and premium, if applicable.  Based on this understanding, our fee 

shall not exceed 1.15%. 

 

The rules of the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board require the Underwriter to inform you 

that compensation that is contingent on the closing of a transaction or the size of a transaction 

presents a conflict of interest.  While this form of compensation is customary in the municipal 

securities market, it may cause the Underwriter to recommend an offering that is unnecessary or 

to recommend the size of the proposed offering be larger than necessary. 

 

In recent years, Congress has enacted legislation seeking to reform financial markets in the wake 

of the 2008-2009 financial crisis.  One of the most prominent pieces of legislation is the Dodd-

Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act.  The implementation of Dodd-Frank 

has led to a series of regulatory changes governing municipal securities. 

 

The 2011 amendments to Rule G-23 of the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board (MSRB) and 

2012 interpretative guidance under MSRB Rule G-17 require Bernardi Securities, Inc. to define 

its role at the earliest stages of our relationship with you for this issue. 



 

 

Bernardi Securities, Inc. will only serve as an underwriter.  As an underwriter, we will be acting 

as a principal in a commercial, arms’ length transaction, and not as a municipal advisor, financial 

advisor, or fiduciary. At the Issuer’s request, Bernardi Securities, Inc. may provide incidental   

services, including advice as to the structure, timing, terms and other matters concerning the 

issuance of the Bonds.  Please note the Bernardi Securities, Inc. would be providing such 

services in its capacity as underwriter and not as a financial advisor to the Issuer. 

 

 As an underwriter, our purchase of the Bonds will be with a view to distribute the Bonds to 

investors.  It is important for you to understand that, in this role, Bernardi Securities, Inc. has 

financial and other interests that may differ from yours. 

 

MSRB Rule G-17 requires us to deal fairly at all times with both municipal issuers and investors.  

Our duty to purchase the Bonds from the Issuer at fair and reasonable prices is balanced with our 

duty to sell the Bonds to investors at fair and reasonable prices. 

 

Bernardi Securities, Inc. will review the Issuer’s official statement for the Bonds in accordance 

with, and as part of, our responsibilities to investors under federal securities laws, as applied to 

the facts and circumstances of this transaction. 

 

As with any Bond issue, your obligation to pay principal and interest will be an obligation that 

will require you to make these payments no matter what budget constraints you encounter. 

Furthermore, to the extent that you agree in the Bond issue to rate covenants, additional bond 

tests or other financial covenants, these may constrain your ability to operate and to issue 

additional debt and, if you do not comply with these covenants, they can result in a failure to 

perform with respect to the Bond issue.  

 

If the Bonds are issued as tax-exempt or tax-advantaged obligations, this requires that you 

comply with various federal tax law requirements and restrictions relating to how you use and 

invest the proceeds of the Bonds, how you use any facilities constructed or improved with 

proceeds of the Bonds and other restrictions throughout the term of the Bonds. These 

requirements and restrictions may constrain how you operate the financed facilities and may 

preclude you from capitalizing on certain opportunities. Further, violation of these requirements 

and restrictions can result in a loss of the tax-exempt or tax-advantaged status of the Bonds, and 

may cause you to become liable to the Internal Revenue Service and to the owners of the Bonds. 

In addition, in the event of an audit of the Bonds by the IRS, obtaining an independent review of 

IRS positions with which you legitimately disagree is difficult and may not be practicable. 

 

Bernardi Securities, Inc. is a full service securities firm and as such Bernardi Securities, Inc. and 

its affiliates may from time to time provide brokerage and other services and products to 

municipalities, other institutions, and individuals, including the Issuer, certain Issuer officials 

and employees, and potential purchasers of the Bonds.   If these services are rendered, Bernardi 

Securities, Inc. may receive customary compensation, however, such services are not related to 

the proposed offering of the Bonds. 

 

In the ordinary course of fixed income trading business, Bernardi Securities, Inc. may purchase, 

sell, or hold a broad array of investments and may actively trade securities and other financial 

instruments, including the Bonds and other municipal bonds, for its own account and for the 

accounts of customers, including its employees and their family members, where Bernardi 

Securities, Inc. may receive a mark-up or mark-down.  Such investments and trading activities 

may involve or relate to the offering or other assets, securities and/or instruments of the Issuer 

and/or persons and entities with relationships with the Issuer. 

 



Bernardi Securities, Inc. has not identified any additional potential or actual material conflicts 
that require disclosure to you. If potential or actual conflicts arise in the future, we will provide 
you with supplemental disclosures about them. 

The designation of Bernardi Securities, Inc. as underwriter applies solely to this issue. We 
encourage you to consult with your own legal, accounting, tax, financial and other advisors, as 
applicable, to the extent you deem appropriate. 

Accompanying this letter is a risk disclosure document describing financial characteristics and 
security structures of fixed rate municipal bonds as wells as a general description of certain 
financial risks pursuant to MSRB Rule 0-17. 

Ifthere is any aspect of the foregoing disclosures that requires further clarification, please do not 
hesitate to contact us. We understand that you have the authority to bind the Issuer by contract 
with us, and that you are not a party to any conflict of interest relating to the proposed Bond 
offering. 

The Issuer understands the primary contacts for this process will be Robert P. Vail and .John E. 
Balzano. 

BERNARDI SECURITIES, INC, 

/?t;ffUi 
Robert P. Vail 
Senior VP/ Manag' 19 Director 

ACCEPTED BY: 

By: Mr. Daniel A. MacOillis 
Its: Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Its: 
-------------------------

The above proposal accepted this date of ___________ , __ , by the action of the Mayor of 
the Village of Round Lake, Lake County, Illinois. 



 

 

Village of Round Lake, Lake County, Illinois 

Special Service Area Number One, Special Tax Refunding Bonds, Series 2016 

Special Service Area Number Three, Special Tax Refunding Bonds, Series 2016 

Special Service Area Number Four, Special Tax Refunding Bonds, Series 2016 

August 15, 2016 

RISK DISCLOSURES PURSUANT TO MSRB RULE G-17 

FIXED RATE BONDS  

(THAT ARE NOT “COMPLEX MUNICIPAL SECURITIES FINANCINGS”) 

The following is a general description of the financial characteristics and security 

structures of fixed rate municipal bonds (“Fixed Rate Bonds”), as well as a general description 

of certain financial risks that are known to us and reasonably foreseeable at this time and that 

you should consider before deciding whether to issue Fixed Rate Bonds.  If you have any 

questions or concerns about these disclosures, please make those questions or concerns known 

immediately to us.  In addition, you should consult with your financial and/or municipal, legal, 

accounting, tax and other advisors, as applicable, to the extent you deem appropriate.   

FINANCIAL CHARACTERISTICS 

Maturity and Interest.  Fixed Rate Bonds are interest-bearing debt securities issued by 

state and local governments, political subdivisions and agencies and authorities.  Maturity dates 

for Fixed Rate Bonds are fixed at the time of issuance and may include serial maturities 

(specified principal amounts are payable on the same date in each year until final maturity) or 

one or more term maturities (specified principal amounts are payable on each term maturity date) 

or a combination of serial and term maturities.  The final maturity date typically will range 

between 10 and 30 years from the date of issuance.  Interest on the Fixed Rate Bonds typically is 

paid semiannually at a stated fixed rate or rates for each maturity date. 

Redemption.  Fixed Rate Bonds may be subject to optional redemption, which allows 

you, at your option, to redeem some or all of the bonds on a date prior to scheduled maturity, 

such as in connection with the issuance of refunding bonds to take advantage of lower interest 

rates.  Fixed Rate Bonds will be subject to optional redemption only after the passage of a 

specified period of time, often approximately ten years from the date of issuance, and upon 

payment of the redemption price set forth in the bonds, which may include a redemption 

premium.  You will be required to send out a notice of optional redemption to the holders of the 



-2- 

bonds, usually not less than 30 days prior to the redemption date.  Fixed Rate Bonds with term 

maturity dates also may be subject to mandatory sinking fund redemption, which requires you to 

redeem specified principal amounts of the bonds annually in advance of the term maturity date.  

The mandatory sinking fund redemption price is 100% of the principal amount of the bonds to be 

redeemed. 

SECURITY 

Payment of principal of and interest on a municipal security, including Fixed Rate Bonds, 

may be backed by various types of pledges and forms of security, some of which are described 

below.  The description below regarding “Security” is only a brief summary of certain possible 

security provisions for the bonds and is not intended as legal advice.  You should consult with 

your bond counsel for further information regarding the security for the bonds. 

General Obligation Bonds.  “General obligation bonds” are debt securities to which your 

full faith and credit is pledged to pay principal and interest.  If you have taxing power, generally 

you will pledge to use your ad valorem (property) taxing power to pay principal and interest.  All 

taxable property in the taxing body is subject to the levy of taxes to pay the same without 

limitation as to rate or amount.  The term “limited” tax is used when a limit exists as to the 

amount of the tax (see below). 

General obligation bonds constitute a debt and, depending on applicable state law, may 

require that you obtain approval by voters prior to issuance.  In the event of default in required 

payments of interest or principal, the holders of general obligation bonds have certain rights 

under state law to compel you to impose a tax levy. 

Limited Bonds.  Taxing bodies, subject to the Property Tax Extension Limitation Law of 

the State of Illinois, as amended (the “Extension Limitation Law”), can issue limited bonds.  

Limited bonds are issued in lieu of general obligation bonds that otherwise have been authorized 

by applicable law.  They are payable from a separate property tax levy that is unlimited as to 

rate, but the amount of taxes that will be extended to pay the bonds is limited by the Extension 

Limitation Law.  Limited bonds are payable from your debt service extension base (the “Base”), 

which is an amount equal to that portion of the extension for the applicable levy year for the 

payment of non-referendum bonds (other than alternate bonds or refunding bonds issued to 

refund bonds initially issued pursuant to referendum), increased each year, beginning with the 

2009 levy year, by the lesser of 5% or the percentage in the Consumer Price Index for All Urban 

Consumers (as defined in the Extension Limitation Law) during the 12-month calendar year 

preceding the levy year.  The Limitation Law further provides that the annual amount of taxes to 

be extended to pay the limited bonds and all other limited bonds heretofore and hereafter issued 

by you shall not exceed the Base less the amount extended to pay certain other non-referendum 

bonds heretofore and hereafter issued by you and bonds issued to refund such bonds. 

Limited bonds constitute a debt.  In the event of default in required payments of interest 

or principal, the holders of limited bonds have certain rights under state law to compel you to 

impose a tax levy (limited as set forth in the previous paragraph). 



-3- 

Alternate Bonds.  Section 15 of the Local Government Debt Reform Act of the State of 

Illinois, as amended (the “Debt Reform Act”), permits you to issue alternate or 

“double-barrelled” bonds.  Alternate bonds are general obligation bonds payable from enterprise 

revenues or from a revenue source, or both, with your general obligation acting as backup 

security for the bonds.  Once issued, and until paid or defeased, alternate bonds are a general 

obligation, for the payment of which you pledge your full faith and credit.  Such bonds are 

payable from the levy of ad valorem property taxes upon all taxable property in your taxing body 

without limitation as to rate or amount.  The intent of the Debt Reform Act is for the enterprise 

revenues or the revenue source to be sufficient to pay the debt service on the alternate bonds so 

that taxes need not be levied, or, if levied, need not be extended, for such payment. 

The Debt Reform Act prescribes several conditions that must be met before alternate 

bonds may be issued.  First, alternate bonds must be issued for a lawful corporate purpose.  If 

issued in lieu of revenue bonds (as described below), then the revenue bonds must have been 

authorized under applicable law (including satisfying any backdoor referendum requirements) 

and the alternate bonds must be issued for the purpose for which the revenue bonds were 

authorized.  If issued payable from a revenue source limited in its purposes or applications, then 

the alternate bonds must be issued only for such limited purposes or applications. 

Second, alternate bonds are subject to a backdoor referendum.  The issuance of alternate 

bonds must be submitted to referendum if, within 30 days after publication of the authorizing 

ordinance and notice of intent to issue the alternate bonds, a petition is filed.  The petition must 

be signed by the greater of (i) 7.5% of your registered voters or (ii) the lesser of 200 of the 

registered voters or 15% of the registered voters, asking that the issuance of the alternate bonds 

be submitted to referendum.  Backdoor referendum proceedings for revenue bonds and for 

alternate bonds to be issued in lieu of revenue bonds may be conducted at the same time. 

 

Notwithstanding the previous paragraph, in governmental units with fewer than 500,000 

inhabitants that propose to issue alternate bonds payable solely from enterprise revenues, except 

for alternate bonds that finance or refinance projects concerning public utilities, public streets 

and roads or public safety facilities and related infrastructure and equipment, if no petition is 

filed within 45 days of publication of the authorizing ordinance and notice, the alternate bonds 

may be issued. For purposes of this paragraph, the required number of petitioners for a 

governmental unit with more than 4,000 registered voters is the lesser of (i) 5% of the registered 

voters or (ii) 5,000 registered voters and the required number of petitioners for a governmental 

unit with 4,000 or fewer registered voters is the lesser of (i) 15% of the registered voters or (ii) 

200 registered voters. 

Third, you must demonstrate that the enterprise revenues are, or that the revenue source 

is, sufficient to meet the requirements of the Debt Reform Act.  If enterprise revenues are 

pledged as security for the alternate bonds, you must demonstrate that such revenues are 

sufficient in each year to pay all of the following: 

(a) costs of operation and maintenance of the utility or enterprise, excluding 

depreciation; 



-4- 

(b) debt service on all outstanding revenue bonds payable from such enterprise 

revenues; 

(c) all amounts required to meet any fund or account requirements with respect to 

such outstanding revenue bonds; 

(d)  other contractual or tort liability obligations, if any, payable from such enterprise 

revenues; and 

(e)  in each year, an amount not less than 1.25 times debt service on all: 

(i) outstanding alternate bonds payable from such enterprise revenues; and 

(ii) the alternate bonds proposed to be issued. 

If one or more revenue sources are pledged as security for the alternate bonds, you must 

demonstrate that such revenue sources are sufficient in each year to provide not less than 1.25 

times (1.10 times if the revenue source is a government revenue source) debt service on all 

outstanding alternate bonds payable from such revenue source and on the alternate bonds 

proposed to be issued.  You need not meet the test described in this paragraph for the amount of 

debt service set aside at closing from bond proceeds or other moneys. 

 

The determination of the sufficiency of enterprise revenues or revenue source or sources, 

as applicable, must be supported by reference to the most recent audit of the governmental unit, 

which must be for a fiscal year ending not earlier than 18 months previous to the time of issuance 

of the alternate bonds.  If such audit does not adequately show such enterprise revenues or 

revenue source, as applicable, or if such enterprise revenues or revenue source, as applicable, are 

shown to be insufficient, then the determination of sufficiency must be supported by the report of 

an independent accountant or feasibility analyst, the latter having a national reputation for 

expertise in such matters, who is not otherwise involved in the project being financed or 

refinanced with the proceeds of the alternate bonds, demonstrating the sufficiency of such 

revenues and explaining, if appropriate, by what means the revenues will be greater than as 

shown in the audit. 

 

Alternate bonds may be issued to refund alternate bonds without meeting any of the 

conditions set forth above if the term of the refunding bonds is not longer than the term of the 

refunded bonds and that the debt service payable in any year on the refunding bonds does not 

exceed the debt service payable in such year on the refunded bonds. 

Alternate bonds are not regarded or included in any computation of indebtedness for the 

purpose of any statutory provision or limitation unless taxes, other than a designated revenue 

source, are extended to pay the bonds.  In the event taxes are extended, the amount of alternate 

bonds then outstanding counts against your debt limit until your audit shows that the alternate 

bonds have been paid from the pledged enterprise revenues or revenue source for a complete 

fiscal year. 



-5- 

In the event of default in required payments of interest or principal, the holders of 

alternate bonds have certain rights under state law to compel you to increase the pledged 

revenues or have the tax levy extended for such payment. 

Debt Certificates.  You may issue “debt certificates” to evidence your payment 

obligation under an installment contract or lease.  Your governing body may provide for the 

treasurer, comptroller, finance officer or other officer of the governing body charged with 

financial administration to act as counterparty to the installment contract or lease, as nominee-

seller or lessor.  The installment contract or lease is then executed by your authorized officer and 

is filed with and executed by the nominee-seller or lessor.  As contracts for the acquisition and 

construction of the project to be financed are executed (the “Work Contracts”), the governing 

body orders those Work Contracts to be filed with the nominee-seller or lessor.  The nominee-

seller or lessor identifies the Work Contracts to the particular installment contract or lease.  Such 

identification permits the payment of the Work Contracts from the proceeds of the debt 

certificates.   

Debt certificates are paid from your lawfully available funds.  You are expected to agree 

to annually budget/appropriate amounts to pay the principal of and interest on the debt 

certificates.  There is no separate levy available for the purpose of making such payments. 

Debt certificates constitute a debt.  In the event of default in required payments of interest 

or principal, the holders of the debt certificates cannot compel you to impose a tax levy, but you 

have promised the holders of the debt certificates that you will pay the debt certificates and they 

can proceed to file suit to enforce such promise. 

Special Service Area Bonds.  When special services are provided to a particular 

contiguous area within a municipality, in addition to the services generally provided throughout 

the municipality, a municipality may create a special service area.  The cost of the special 

services may be paid from taxes levied upon the taxable real property within the area, and such 

taxes may be levied in the special service area at a rate or amount sufficient to produce revenues 

required to provide the special services. 

Prior to the first levy of taxes in the special service area and prior to or within 60 days 

after the adoption of the ordinance proposing the establishment of the special service area, you 

are required to hold a public hearing and to publish and mail notice of such hearing.  At the 

public hearing, any interested person may file written objections or give oral statements with 

respect to the establishment of the special service area and the levy of taxes therein.  As a result 

of the hearing, you may delete areas from the special service area as long as the remaining area is 

contiguous.  After the hearing, an ordinance establishing the special service area must be timely 

filed with the county recorder and the county clerk. 

Bonds secured by the full faith and credit of the special service area territory may be 

issued for the purpose of providing special services.  Such bonds are paid from the levy of taxes 

unlimited as to rate or amount against the taxable real property in the special service area.  The 

county clerk will annually extend taxes against all of the taxable real property in the area in 



-6- 

amounts sufficient to pay the principal and interest on the bonds.  Such bonds are exempt from 

the Extension Limitation Law of the State of Illinois, as amended. 

Prior to the issuance of special service area bonds, you must give published and mailed 

notice and hold a hearing at which any interested person may file written objections, or be heard 

orally, with respect to the issuance of the bonds.  The questions of the creation of the special 

service area, the levy of a tax on such area and the issuance of special service area bonds may all 

be considered at the same hearing. 

The creation of the special service area, the levy of a tax within the area and the issuance 

of bonds for the provision of special services to the area are subject to a petition process.  If, 

within 60 days after the public hearing, a petition signed by not less than 51% of the electors 

residing within the special service area and 51% of the owners of record of land located within 

the special service area is filed with the municipal clerk objecting to the creation of the special 

service area, the levy of a tax or the issuance of bonds, then the area may not be created, the tax 

may not be levied and the bonds may not be issued.  If such a petition is filed, the subject matter 

of the petition may not be proposed relative to any of the signatories within the next two years. 

Special service area bonds do not constitute an indebtedness of the municipality, and no 

exercise of your taxing power may be compelled on behalf of the special service area 

bondholders other than the ad valorem property taxes to be extended on the taxable real property 

in the special service area. 

Revenue Bonds.  “Revenue bonds” are debt securities that are payable only from a 

specific source or sources of revenues.  Revenue bonds are not a pledge of your full faith and 

credit and you are obligated to pay principal and interest on your revenue bonds only from the 

revenue source(s) specifically pledged to the bonds.  Revenue bonds do not permit the 

bondholders to compel you to impose a tax levy for payment of debt service.  Pledged revenues 

may be derived from operation of the financed project or system, grants or excise or other 

specified taxes.  Generally, subject to state law or local charter requirements, you are not 

required to obtain voter approval prior to issuance of revenue bonds.  Revenue bonds may, 

however, be subject to a backdoor referendum.  If the specified source(s) of revenue become 

inadequate, a default in payment of principal or interest may occur.  Various types of pledges of 

revenue may be used to secure interest and principal payments on revenue bonds.  The nature of 

these pledges may differ widely based on state law, the type of issuer, the type of revenue stream 

and other factors. 

Some revenue bonds, referred to as conduit revenue bonds, may be issued by a 

governmental issuer acting as conduit for the benefit of a private sector entity or a 501(c)(3) 

organization (the obligor).  Conduit revenue bonds commonly are issued for not-for-profit 

hospitals, educational institutions, single and multi-family housing, airports, industrial or 

economic development projects, and student loan programs, among other obligors.  Principal and 

interest on conduit revenue bonds normally are paid exclusively from revenues pledged by the 

obligor.  Unless otherwise specified under the terms of the bonds, you are not required to make 

payments of principal or interest if the obligor defaults. 



-7- 

Tax Increment Financing. Tax increment financing provides a means for municipalities, 

after the approval of a “redevelopment plan and project,” to redevelop blighted, conservation or 

industrial park conservation areas. The Tax Increment Allocation Redevelopment Act of the 

State of Illinois, as amended, allows incremental property taxes to be used to pay certain 

redevelopment project costs and to pay debt service with respect to tax increment bonds issued to 

pay redevelopment project costs.  The municipality is authorized to issue tax increment bonds 

payable from, and secured by, incremental property tax revenues expected to be generated in the 

redevelopment project area.  Incremental property tax revenues are derived from the increase in 

the current equalized assessed valuation of the real property within the redevelopment project 

area over and above the certified initial equalized assessed valuation for such redevelopment 

project area. 

Before adopting the necessary ordinances to designate a redevelopment project area, a 

municipality must hold a public hearing and convene a joint review board to consider the 

proposal.  At the public hearing, any interested person or taxing district may file written 

objections and may give oral statements with respect to the proposed financing.  After the 

municipality has considered all comments made by the public and the joint review board, it may 

adopt the necessary ordinances to designate a redevelopment project area. 

Tax increment bonds may be secured by the full faith and credit of the municipality.  The 

issuance of general obligation tax increment bonds is subject to a “backdoor,” rather than a 

direct, referendum.  Once a municipality has authorized the issuance of tax increment obligations 

secured by its full faith and credit, the ordinance authorizing the issuance must be published in a 

newspaper of general circulation in the municipality.  In response, voters may petition to request 

that the question of issuing obligations using the full faith and credit of the municipality as 

security to pay for redevelopment project costs be submitted to the electors of the municipality.  

If, within 30 days after the publication, 10% of the registered voters of the municipality sign such 

a petition, the question of whether to issue tax increment bonds secured by the municipality’s full 

faith and credit must be approved by the voters pursuant to referendum.  Such bonds are not 

exempt from the Extension Limitation Law unless first approved at referendum. 

Tax increment revenues may also be treated as a “revenue source” and be pledged to the 

payment of alternate bonds under Section 15 of the Debt Reform Act. 

FINANCIAL RISK CONSIDERATIONS 

Certain risks may arise in connection with your issuance of Fixed Rate Bonds, including 

some or all of the following (generally, the obligor, rather than you, will bear these risks for 

conduit revenue bonds): 

Issuer Default Risk.  You may be in default if the funds pledged to secure your 

bonds are not sufficient to pay debt service on the bonds when due.  The consequences of 

a default may be serious for you and, depending on applicable state law and the terms of 

the authorizing documents, the holders of the bonds, the trustee and any credit support 

provider may be able to exercise a range of available remedies against you.  For example, 

if the bonds are secured by a general obligation pledge, you may be ordered by a court to 



-8- 

raise taxes.  Other budgetary adjustments also may be necessary to enable you to provide 

sufficient funds to pay debt service on the bonds.  If the bonds are revenue bonds or 

alternate bonds, you may be required to take steps to increase the available revenues that 

are pledged as security for the bonds.  A default may negatively impact your credit 

ratings and may effectively limit your ability to publicly offer bonds or other securities at 

market interest rate levels.  Further, if you are unable to provide sufficient funds to 

remedy the default, subject to applicable state law and the terms of the authorizing 

documents, you may find it necessary to consider available alternatives under state law, 

including (for some issuers) state-mandated receivership or bankruptcy.  A default also 

may occur if you are unable to comply with covenants or other provisions agreed to in 

connection with the issuance of the bonds. 

This description is only a brief summary of issues relating to defaults and is not 

intended as legal advice.  You should consult with your bond counsel for further 

information regarding defaults and remedies. 

Redemption Risk.  Your ability to redeem the bonds prior to maturity may be 

limited, depending on the terms of any optional redemption provisions.  In the event that 

interest rates decline, you may be unable to take advantage of the lower interest rates to 

reduce debt service. 

Refinancing Risk.  If your financing plan contemplates refinancing some or all of 

the bonds at maturity (for example, if you have term maturities or if you choose a shorter 

final maturity than might otherwise be permitted under the applicable federal tax rules), 

market conditions or changes in law may limit or prevent you from refinancing those 

bonds when required.  Further, limitations in the federal tax rules on advance refunding 

of bonds (an advance refunding of bonds occurs when tax-exempt bonds are refunded 

more than 90 days prior to the date on which those bonds may be retired) may restrict 

your ability to refund the bonds to take advantage of lower interest rates. 

Reinvestment Risk.  You may have proceeds of the bonds to invest prior to the 

time that you are able to spend those proceeds for the authorized purpose.  Depending on 

market conditions, you may not be able to invest those proceeds at or near the rate of 

interest that you are paying on the bonds, which is referred to as “negative arbitrage.” 

Tax Compliance Risk.  The issuance of tax-exempt bonds is subject to a number 

of requirements under the United States Internal Revenue Code, as enforced by the 

Internal Revenue Service (IRS).  You must take certain steps and make certain 

representations prior to the issuance of tax-exempt bonds.  You also must covenant to 

take certain additional actions after issuance of the tax-exempt bonds.  A breach of your 

representations or your failure to comply with certain tax-related covenants may cause 

the interest on the bonds to become taxable retroactively to the date of issuance of the 

bonds, which may result in an increase in the interest rate that you pay on the bonds or 

the mandatory redemption of the bonds.  The IRS also may audit you or your bonds, in 

some cases on a random basis and in other cases targeted to specific types of bond issues 

or tax concerns.  If the bonds are declared taxable, or if you are subject to audit, the 



-9- 

market price of your bonds may be adversely affected.  Further, your ability to issue other 

tax-exempt bonds also may be limited. 

This description of tax compliance risks is not intended as legal advice and you 

should consult with your bond counsel regarding tax implications of issuing the bonds. 

 

Received and read by: 

 

________________________________ 

Signature 

 

Mr. Daniel A. MacGillis                      _ 

Name 

 

Mayor                                                   _ 

Title 

 

________________________________ 

Date 

 

 



 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 
TITLE: CAMBRIDGE LIFT STATION AND FORCE MAIN 
REPLACEMENT 

Agenda Item No.  10 .1  

 
Executive Summary 

 
Staff recommends completing the Cambridge Lift Station and Force Main Replacement as 
designed by Baxter & Woodman.  This project will consist of the installation of a new lift station 
on Long Lake Drive to service the Cambridge Courts area and a new force main replacement 
along the south side of Long Lake Drive to connect to the County transmission main. 
 
Six bids were received and the lowest was from Glenbrook Excavating & Concrete for 
$427,615.00.  The budgeted amount is $425,000.  Some additional costs will also be incurred for 
the SCADA connections which will be addressed after the lift station is installed. 
 
The Letter of Recommendation and Bid Tab are attached.  Plans and specifications are available 
at Public Works for review. 

Recommended Action 
 
Adopt a resolution accepting a bid from Glenbrook Excavating & Concrete for the Cambridge Lift Station and Force 
Main Replacement Project in an amount not to exceed $427,615.00. 

 
Committee: PW/F&CA and Engineering Meeting Date(s):08/15/16 

 
Lead Department: Public Works 
 

Presenter:  Adam Wedoff, Director of Public Works   
 
 
Item Budgeted:    X   Yes        No       N/A 
 
 
If amount requested is over budget, a detailed 
explanation of what account(s) the overage will 
be charged to will be provided in the Executive 
Summary or attached detail. 
 
 

Account(s) Budget Expenditure
Other Items $2,518,581.00

Item Requested $425,000.00 $427,615.00
YTD Actual $5,600.00
Amount Encumbered $0.00

50-60-81-88101 $2,943,581.00 $433,215.00

Under
Over

Request is over/under budget:
$2,510,366.00

-

 
 
 



Resolution 2016-R-___ 
 

A Resolution Approving a Bid from Glenbrook Excavating & Concrete 
for Cambridge Lift Station and Force Main Replacement 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Village President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Round 

Lake as follows: 

Section One: That the bid from Glenbrook Excavating & Concrete for the installation of 

a new lift station on Long Lake Drive to service the Cambridge Courts area and a new force 

main replacement along the south side Long Lake Drive to connect to the County transmission 

main, attached hereto as Exhibit A, is hereby approved at a cost not to exceed $427,615.00. 

Section Two: That the Mayor, or his designee, is authorized to take all necessary steps 

to implement this Resolution.  

Section Three:  That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its 

passage and approval as required by law.  

       APPROVED: 

              
       Daniel A. MacGillis, Village President 
 
ATTEST: 
 
        
Patricia C. Blauvelt, Village Clerk 

PASSED: 
APPROVED: 
AYES: 
NAYS: 
ABSENT: 



Exhibit A 
 

Bid from Glenbrook Excavating & Concrete 



 

August 4, 2016 

Mr. Adam Wedoff, Director of Public Works 
Village of Round Lake 
751 West Townline Road 
Round Lake, Illinois 60073 
 
Subject:  Village of Round Lake – Cambridge Lift Station & Force Main Replacement 
 
Dear Mr. Wedoff: 
 
The following bids were received for the referenced Project on August 3, 2016: 
 
Bidder Amount of Bid 
Glenbrook Excavating & Concrete 
Wauconda, IL 

$427,615.00 

Patnick Construction 
Franklin Park, IL 

$462,074.00 

Berger Excavating Contractors 
Wauconda, IL 

$512,244.00 

Boulder Contractors 
Cary, IL 

$544,205.00 

RA Mancini 
Prairie Grove, IL 

$732,647.00 

Kovilic Construction 
Franklin Park, IL 

$744,880.00 

 
Our pre-bid opinion of probable cost for this Project was $400,000.  We have analyzed each of the bids 
and find Glenbrook Excavating & Concrete, Inc. to be the lowest, responsible, and responsive Bidder.  
Based upon our familiarity and past working relationships with this Bidder, we believe that Glenbrook 
Excavating & Concrete, Inc. is qualified to complete the Project.  A copy of each of the bids received and a 
detailed bid tabulation are enclosed for your records.  Please advise us of the Village Board’s decision. 
 
Sincerely, 

BAXTER & WOODMAN, INC. 
CONSULTING ENGINEERS 
 
 
 
Mark P. Kolczaski 
MPK:jmc 
Encs. 
I:\Burlington\ROULK\150509-Cambridge Lift Station\40-Design\Bidding\Reccomendation for Award.dotx 







































VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE, ILLINOIS
CAMBRIDGE LIFT STATION FORCE MAIN REPLACEMENT

Unit Unit Unit
No. Item Cost Amount Cost Amount Cost Amount
1 EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL

    Coir Roll 115 LF 5.00$            575.00$        5.00$            575.00$        18.00$          2,070.00$     
    Inlet Protection 2 EA 150.00$        300.00$        250.00$        500.00$        200.00$        400.00$        

2 SOIL TESTING FOR CONTAMINANTS 3 EA 500.00$        1,500.00$     750.00$        2,250.00$     105.00$        315.00$        
3 CONTAMINATED WASTE DISPOSAL 5 CY 180.00$        900.00$        100.00$        500.00$        80.00$          400.00$        
4 FORCE MAIN (OPEN CUT)

    4-Inch I.D. 13 LF 80.00$          1,040.00$     29.00$          377.00$        68.00$          884.00$        
5 FORCE MAIN (HDD)

    4-Inch Min. I.D. 1185 LF 40.00$          47,400.00$   29.00$          34,365.00$   68.00$          80,580.00$   
6 AIR RELEASE VALVE AND VAULT 1 EA 35,000.00$   35,000.00$   8,500.00$     8,500.00$     13,500.00$   13,500.00$   
7 SANITARY SEWER (OPEN CUT)

    8-Inch I.D. 20 LF 250.00$        5,000.00$     340.00$        6,800.00$     150.00$        3,000.00$     
    10-Inch I.D. 16 LF 250.00$        4,000.00$     300.00$        4,800.00$     200.00$        3,200.00$     

8 SANITARY MANHOLES
    4-Foot Dia. 1 EA 15,000.00$   15,000.00$   6,000.00$     6,000.00$     12,750.00$   12,750.00$   

9 WATER MAIN (OPEN CUT)
    12-Inch I.D. 68 LF 125.00$        8,500.00$     224.00$        15,232.00$   255.00$        17,340.00$   

10 STORM SEWER (OPEN CUT)
    12-Inch D.I. 40 LF 100.00$        4,000.00$     70.00$          2,800.00$     112.00$        4,480.00$     
    12-Inch Flared End Section 1 EA 1,100.00$     1,100.00$     1,200.00$     1,200.00$     800.00$        800.00$        

11 CATCH BASIN, TYPE C
    Type C, 2-Foot Dia. 1 EA 1,500.00$     1,500.00$     970.00$        970.00$        1,825.00$     1,825.00$     

12 REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT OF
UNSUITABLE MATERIAL 50 CY 100.00$        5,000.00$     45.00$          2,250.00$     26.00$          1,300.00$     

13 GRANULAR BACKFILL 200 TONS 65.00$          13,000.00$   20.00$          4,000.00$     37.00$          7,400.00$     
14 ABANDONMENT

    4-Inch I.D. Force Main 5 CY 1,300.00$     6,500.00$     625.00$        3,125.00$     1,000.00$     5,000.00$     
    Pumping Station Dry Well 40 CY 205.00$        8,200.00$     184.00$        7,360.00$     135.00$        5,400.00$     

15 PAVEMENT RESTORATION
    HMA Pavement 60 SY 80.00$          4,800.00$     30.00$          1,800.00$     95.00$          5,700.00$     
    Gravel 40 SY 30.00$          1,200.00$     15.00$          600.00$        65.00$          2,600.00$     
    Curb & Gutter 30 LF 45.00$          1,350.00$     44.00$          1,320.00$     90.00$          2,700.00$     

16 LAWN RESTORATION 450 SY 15.00$          6,750.00$     15.00$          6,750.00$     14.00$          6,300.00$     
17 LIFT STATION 1 LSUM 255,000.00$ 255,000.00$ 350,000.00$ 350,000.00$ 334,300.00$ 334,300.00$ 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF BID 427,615.00$ 462,074.00$ 512,244.00$ 

BERGER EXCAVATING

Approximate
Quantity

PATNICK CONSTRUCTIONGLENBROOK EXCAVATING

Baxter & Woodman, Inc.
Project No. 150509.40

Page 1 of 2
8/4/2016



VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE, ILLINOIS
CAMBRIDGE LIFT STATION FORCE MAIN REPLACEMENT

Unit Unit Unit
No. Item Cost Amount Cost Amount Cost Amount
1 EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL

    Coir Roll 115 LF 20.00$          2,300.00$     12.00$          1,380.00$     50.00$          5,750.00$     
    Inlet Protection 2 EA 300.00$        600.00$        220.00$        440.00$        250.00$        500.00$        

2 SOIL TESTING FOR CONTAMINANTS 3 EA 1,000.00$     3,000.00$     900.00$        2,700.00$     2,500.00$     7,500.00$     
3 CONTAMINATED WASTE DISPOSAL 5 CY 150.00$        750.00$        150.00$        750.00$        250.00$        1,250.00$     
4 FORCE MAIN (OPEN CUT)

    4-Inch I.D. 13 LF 140.00$        1,820.00$     130.00$        1,690.00$     250.00$        3,250.00$     
5 FORCE MAIN (HDD)

    4-Inch Min. I.D. 1185 LF 95.00$          112,575.00$ 42.00$          49,770.00$   90.00$          106,650.00$ 
6 AIR RELEASE VALVE AND VAULT 1 EA 9,000.00$     9,000.00$     9,500.00$     9,500.00$     5,000.00$     5,000.00$     
7 SANITARY SEWER (OPEN CUT)

    8-Inch I.D. 20 LF 200.00$        4,000.00$     85.00$          1,700.00$     250.00$        5,000.00$     
    10-Inch I.D. 16 LF 220.00$        3,520.00$     97.00$          1,552.00$     250.00$        4,000.00$     

8 SANITARY MANHOLES
    4-Foot Dia. 1 EA 8,000.00$     8,000.00$     6,000.00$     6,000.00$     10,000.00$   10,000.00$   

9 WATER MAIN (OPEN CUT)
    12-Inch I.D. 68 LF 230.00$        15,640.00$   185.00$        12,580.00$   250.00$        17,000.00$   

10 STORM SEWER (OPEN CUT)
    12-Inch D.I. 40 LF 90.00$          3,600.00$     99.00$          3,960.00$     200.00$        8,000.00$     
    12-Inch Flared End Section 1 EA 1,500.00$     1,500.00$     900.00$        900.00$        500.00$        500.00$        

11 CATCH BASIN, TYPE C 1 EA 1,600.00$     1,600.00$     5,000.00$     5,000.00$     
    Type C, 2-Foot Dia. 1 EA 2,000.00$     2,000.00$     1,600.00$     1,600.00$     2,000.00$     2,000.00$     

12 REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT OF
UNSUITABLE MATERIAL 50 CY 57.00$          2,850.00$     100.00$        5,000.00$     100.00$        5,000.00$     

13 GRANULAR BACKFILL 200 TONS 24.00$          4,800.00$     30.00$          6,000.00$     50.00$          10,000.00$   
14 ABANDONMENT

    4-Inch I.D. Force Main 5 CY 200.00$        1,000.00$     825.00$        4,125.00$     650.00$        3,250.00$     
    Pumping Station Dry Well 40 CY 200.00$        8,000.00$     515.00$        20,600.00$   650.00$        26,000.00$   

15 PAVEMENT RESTORATION
    HMA Pavement 60 SY 70.00$          4,200.00$     110.00$        6,600.00$     90.00$          5,400.00$     
    Gravel 40 SY 15.00$          600.00$        45.00$          1,800.00$     27.00$          1,080.00$     
    Curb & Gutter 30 LF 45.00$          1,350.00$     120.00$        3,600.00$     75.00$          2,250.00$     

16 LAWN RESTORATION 450 SY 18.00$          8,100.00$     12.00$          5,400.00$     10.00$          4,500.00$     
17 LIFT STATION 1 LSUM 345,000.00$ 345,000.00$ 585,000.00$ 585,000.00$ 511,000.00$ 511,000.00$ 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF BID 544,205.00$ 734,247.00$ 749,880.00$ 

R A MANCINI KOVILIC CONSTRUCTION

Quantity
Approximate

BOLDER CONTRACTORS

Baxter & Woodman, Inc.
Project No. 150509.40

Page 2 of 2
8/4/2016



 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 
TITLE: FRONT END LOADER REPAIR RATIFICATION Agenda Item No.  10 .2  

 
Executive Summary 

 
Staff requests ratification of an invoice from West Side Tractor Sales for services to repair the 
Village’s John Deere 544 front end loader.  The end loader broke down alongside Cedar Lake 
Road and could not be started.  West Side was called to diagnose the problem and they were able 
to fix the end loader in the field.  The invoice is attached and is for $2,715.09. 
 
West Side Tractor Sales has previously completed various equipment repair work for the Village.  
Their work has been satisfactory and they were available on short notice. 

Recommended Action 
 
Adopt a Resolution Ratifing an invoice from West Side Tractor Sales for services to repair the 
Village’s John Deere 544 front end loader in an amount not to exceed $2,715.09 
 

Committee: PW/F&CA and Engineering Meeting Date(s):08/15/16 

 
Lead Department: Public Works 
 

Presenter:  Adam Wedoff, Director of Public Works   
 
 
Item Budgeted:      Yes        No    X   N/A 
 
 
If amount requested is over budget, a detailed 
explanation of what account(s) the overage will 
be charged to will be provided in the Executive 
Summary or attached detail. 
 
 

Account(s) Budget Expenditure
01-60-84-88405 $17,000.00
Item Requested $0.00 $1,357.55
Y-T-D Actual $1,242.38
Amount Encumbered $0.00
   Total $17,000.00 $2,599.93
50-60-84-88405 $10,000.00
Item Requested $0.00 $1,357.54
Y-T-D Actual $441.91
Amount Encumbered $0.00
   Total $10,000.00 $1,799.45

Grand Total $27,000.00 $4,399.38

Under
Request is over/under budget:

$22,600.62

 
 
 



Resolution 2016-R-__ 

A Resolution Ratifying Invoice for Repairs to John Deere 544 Front End Loader 

WHEREAS the Village’s John Deere 544 front end loader broke down alongside Cedar 

Lake Road and could not be started. West Side Tractor Sales was called to diagnose the problem 

and they were able to fix the end loader in the field. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Village President and Board of Trustees of the 

Village of Round Lake as follows:  

Section One: The invoice from West Side Tractor Sales for services to repair the 

Village’s John Deere 544 front end loader, attached as Exhibit A, is hereby approved at a price 

not to exceed $2,715.09. 

Section Two: West Side Tractor Sales has previously completed various equipment 

repair work for the Village, and their work has be satisfactory. 

Section Three:  The Mayor, Village Administrator and Director of Public Works are 

authorized to execute all necessary documents to carry out this Resolution. 

Section Four: That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its 

passage and approval as required by law. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 APPROVED: 

 

             
      Daniel A. MacGillis, Village President 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
        
Patricia C. Blauvelt, Village Clerk 
 
 

PASSED:  

APPROVED: 

AYES:  

NAYS:  

ABSENT: 
 



Exhibit A 

Invoice from West Side Tractor Sales 






	1-2016_08_15_Agenda_
	3.1-2016_08_01_Minutes
	5.1-AP_081116
	AP1
	AP2

	5.2-PAYROLL_ENDING_080716
	PR1
	PR2
	PR3
	PR4
	PR5
	PR6

	5.3-Resolution for Cambridge Lift Station Constr. Services
	08-15-16 AIS Cambridge LS Construction Services
	16-R-xx Resolution Accepting_work_order_from_Baxter_&_Woodman_for_Cambr...
	Resolution 2016-R-___

	08-15-16 AIS Cambridge LS Construction Services - Support Docs

	5.4-Resolution for Generator Preventative Maintenance
	08-15-16 AIS Generator PM Contract
	16-R-xx Resolution Accepting_3_year_proposal_from_Steiner_for_preventat...
	Resolution 2016-R-___

	08-15-16 AIS Generator PM Contract - Support Docs

	5.5-Resolution for Police Law Institute
	AIS - Police Law Institute with Resolution 2016 - 2017 Membership Dues
	16-R-xx Resolution Authorizing_Police_Department_to_Continue_participat...
	Resolution 2016-R-___

	Police Law Invoice

	5.6-Resolution for Appointment B. Schroff-IMRF
	08.15.16 Authorized IMRF Agent
	16-R-XX Authorize Brandy Schroff IMRF Authorized Agent
	Resolution 2016-R-XX

	IMRF Notice of Appointment Form 2.20
	IMRF Agent Responsibilities
	Sample Forms
	Exhibits
	Authorized Agent Responsibilities
	2.00 Introduction
	2.10 Necessity for an Authorized Agent
	2.20 Qualifications of an Authorized Agent
	2.30 Powers and Duties of an Authorized Agent
	2.31 Powers and Duties of an Authorized Agent as Specified by the Illinois Pension Code
	2.32 General Powers and Duties Explained
	2.33 Delegated Powers and Duties
	2.35 Authorized Agent Training
	2.40 Appointment of an Authorized Agent
	2.50 Township Supervisors
	2.60 Web Assistants
	2.70 Delivery of Communications
	2.80 IMRF Forms
	2.85 Quick Reference Guides
	2.90 Secure Employer Access Area of www.imrf.org



	5.7-Resolution for Information Technology Support
	08 15 16 Current Technologies Contract
	16-R-xx Agreement for Information Technology Support
	Resolution 16-R-xx

	Round Lake Support Agreement 07 26 16

	5.8-Resolution for METRA Maintenance Agreement of Parking Facility
	08.15.16 Metra Agreement 2016
	16-R-xx Resolution Approving_Agreement_for_Operations_and_Maintenance_o...
	Resolution 2016-R-___

	Metra Agreement 2016

	8.1-Resolution for Ice Miller as Bond Counsel
	8.1 Bond Counsel Engagement Letter
	16-R-xx Resolution-Authorizing_Agreement_with_Ice_MIller_for_Bond_Couns...
	Resolution 2016-R-___

	8.1 Ice Miller Engagement Letter

	8.2-Resolution for Bernardi Securities as Underwriters
	8.2 Underwriter Engagement Letter
	16-R-xx Resolution -Refunding_SSA_Lakewood_Grove_SSA_Bonds
	Resolution 2016-R-___

	8.2 Brenardi Engagement Letter
	Risk Disclosure Document SSA 1 3 4

	10.1-Resolution for Cambridge Lift Station Replacement
	08-15-16 AIS Cambridge LS & FM Repl
	16-R-XX Resolution-Accepting_Bid_from_Glenbrook_for_Cambridge_Lift_Stat...
	Resolution 2016-R-___

	08-15-16 AIS Cambridge LS & FM Repl - Support Docs
	Recommendation for Award.pdf (p.1)
	Glenbrook.pdf (p.2-4)
	Patnic.pdf (p.5-7)
	Berger.PDF (p.8-10)
	Bolder.pdf (p.11-13)
	Mancini.pdf (p.14-16)
	Kovilic.pdf (p.17-19)
	Bidtab Breakdown.pdf (p.20-21)


	10.2-Resolution for Front End Loader Repairs
	08-15-16 AIS End Loader Repairs
	16-R-xx Ratifying Invoice for Repairs End Loader
	Resolution 2016-R-__

	08-15-16 AIS End Loader Repairs - Support Docs


	Text1: Village of Round Lake
	Text2: 04434
	Check Box3: Off
	Check Box4: Off
	Check Box5: Off
	Check Box6: Yes
	Text3: Schroff                              Brandy
	Text7: Municipality
	Text8: 08/15/2016
	Text9: 08/16/2016
	Text10: Human Resources Manager
	Check Box1: Yes
	Check Box2: Yes
	Text11: 
	Text12: Patricia C. Blauvelt
	Text13: Village Clerk
	Text14: Village of Round Lake
	Text15: 
	Combo Box24: [Ms.]
	Text16: 442 N Cedar Lake Road
	Text17: Round Lake, IL 60073-2802
	Text18: 847-546-5400
	Text20: 
	Text22: 847-546-5405
	Text24: bschroff@eroundlake.com


